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S, Con. Res. 27

Tuesday, April 9, 1946

Congress of the Uh;ted States,
Joint Committee on the Investigatilon
of Pearl Harbor Attack,
Washington, D. C.

The Joint Commlttee met, pursuant to call, at 10:00 a.m.;

| 1n the Ceucus Room (318), Senate office Building, Senator

» | Alben W. Barkley (chairman) presiding.

Pposent: Senators Barkley (chairman), George, Lucas,

Ferguson and Brewster.

Representatives Cooper (vice chairman), Clark, Murphy,

Gearhart and Kesfe.

Also present: Seth W. Richardson, General Counsel;

samuel H. Keufman, Assoclate General Counsel, and John E.

' vasten, of counsel, for the qunt Commlttee.
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The Chairman: The committee will come to order .

Admirel Stark, will you come and take the witness chair?

TESTIMONY OF ADMIRAL HAROLD R. STARK, U.S.N. (Retired)
(Resumed )

The Chairman: You have already peen svorn, haven't you?

Admiral Stark: Yes, gsir.

The Chairmen: All right, Mr. Counsel.

Mr. Richardson: Admiral, in your former test imony my

notes show, about DPage 5812 end agaln ab 6099, you were lnterro-

pated on the aup ject of where you were on the evening of December

Admilral Stark: Yes, 81,

Mr. Richardson: And you restified, speaklng generally,

' according to my notes, thalt your qate calendar had been disposed
of and that you had no recollection whilch permits you to say

where you were on the night of December 6th.

Since you testified in that regard testlimony has been

of fered here that during tha afternoon of December 6 there was
a party glven by the Canadlan Minister and his wife, &t which,
according to the informeticn that we have, & number of Naval
of ficials of high rank were present, and among them you and
Mrs . Stark, Adniral Ingersoll and his wife, Captein Theodore

Wilkinson, and othere.

7 wanted To &K you; Admiral, whetner vou heve any
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| President sought to contact you and was advised, according to

' his immediate report as to information he received from the
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13,711
Witness Stark , Questions by: Mr. Richardson

recollection of about that time, or at that time, attending
an affeir given by the Canadien Minister?

Admiral Stark: No, sir, I do not. I might say, however,

' as repards our date calender, our home engagements calendar,

., that Mrs. Stark finally found 1%, after a long search back for
- several years. Tt shows that Canadian party that afternoon,

! but 1t does not show whether we were there. Her remembrance

| is she did not go. I hardly ever went to those parties.

; Frequently I asked her to go to represent us, but I have not

? the slightest recollection of golng, and I think I did not go-

T might say alsco with reference to that calender, that
1t shows nothing for that Saturday night, but 1t does show the
Canadien pariy.

Mr. Richardscn: My preliminary ldea 1in asking you about
that party was that 1t frequently happens that an afternoon
affeir is culminated by some of the group present continulng
on &t other affairs later in the evening, and there has been

testimony offered hera that during the evening of the 6th the

- - g P .

. telephone, that you were at the Nastional Theater, glving the

' number of your box or seai, whlchever it may have been, &nd

that he then said that he would not disturb you while you

| were at the theatsr but would contact you leter.

From thet informetion 7 gatheorea that curing the evening
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' there that night, but I can only assume, in view of the testi-

‘Witness Stark Questions by: Mr. Richardson

of December 6th you had attended the National Theater. Upon
.éinquiry I ascertained that the play produced on that evening
E'was the very familiar musical comedy Student Prince, which is

i an operatic production which has been extant for many years :

tand I think every yeer or two years revived, and embraces the

—— — — -——— o —— - -

tale of & priée vho went to college and tried to keep up his

e — - —— =

college associations, with the usual feminine 1nter1udeé.

The Chairman: What do you mean "usual®?

Mr. Richardson: The interiudes which you and I recall

e I S S ———
——

from our college days, but which the Chairmen does not.

That there are several very celebrated songs in it, and

- — . gl

i:I refer to those things simply to find out from you, Admiral,
(|

gfwhether you have any recollection of ever having seen the
| Student Prince?

;l Admiral Stark: I romemner very clearly having seen a
|
|

revival of the Student Prince, but I had not connected it with

|
| that Saturday night, and I do not now. When I filrst heard or

I

flit, when someone had sald I had seen the Student Prince, my

firecollection vas it was in Philadelphle, and I contacted my
{;daughter and her husbend who were there, and they said no.
1
- The next I heard of 1t was in connectlon with Commender Schulz’

| .
i?testimany. it does not ring any bell with me that I was
t '

mosny ok Coancor Schhals ana o’ atnend wio trlied o contsct
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me, and my remembrance of having seen the revival, that I
probably was there. : 4
I found out at the theater that they had no way of telling
’ Ewhether I was there or not. They said not, but they told me
it wvas the Student Prince.
|

Mr. Richardson: Do you have any recollection, Admiral

Stark, of ever having seen the Student Prince more than once?

X
5 |
{
o I} Admiral Stark: Yes, I think I saw it earlier.
|
o T} Mr. Richardson: We haven’t even that help to help us then,
. :I have we?
12 ;i Admiral Stark: No, =ir.
'
{
13

Mr. Richardson: ©Now, Admiral, you were living at that
14 || time out In Spring Valley? |

i % Admlral Stark: No, sir, T was living in the Chief of

2 9 NOLADNIMEYAM 1NYd ¥ Quy A

!
16 !lNEVal Operations? quarters.
I

17 E% Ifr. Richardson: That 1s right on Massachusetts Avenue?
18 : Admiral Stark: Yes, sir.

0 | Mr. Richardson: You hed et that time elvays somebody in
20 ;gFour home to answer the telephone?

21 %{ Admiral Stark: That is rignt, yes, sir.

22 ! Mr. Richardson: And if it should be that you attended

|
|
i
i
| @ performance of the Student Prince at the National Thester

24 |+ on the night of December 6, there would still be someone in

|

” your hom2, according atv least to your arrangeuaats, to recelve
li

|
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‘Witness Stark . Questions by: Mr. Richardson

Information that might come there over the telephone?
!
| Admiral Stark: That 1s correct.

Mr. Richardson: Would that person there be someone directly

i connected with the Naval establishment?

Admiral Stark: One of the servants who would be in the

Navy .

Mr. Richardson: VWhen you w2nt to your office on the

morning of' the 7th, - the exact time being in the dark, - fronm

your own recollection, is 1t your recoliectionvnow that thst

is the first time you found out there had been a reply by the
Janpanese to the earlier Hull message to them?

Admiral Sterk: That is my very clear and very distinct

recollection.
Mr. Richardson: Now before you arrived et your office

on the morning of the Tth, had anyone gilven you any informs-

| €Tion that there was in existence such a message, or any part

! thereof?

Admiral Stark: WNo, sir, to the best of my knowledge and

! bellief there had not.

Mr. Richardson: VWell, Admiral, would you be able to state

| positively that nc one either sent you a message or telephoned

| ©o you on the night of December 6th or the morning of December

{ 7 telling you of this messége, of its receipt or of its contents¥

Lanlxe]l Sterk: That & my belief, yes, sir.
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- Witness Stark Questions by: Mr. Richardson

Mr. Richardson: Your visit to your office on the morning
of Sunday, December 7, was a routine visit, was it not, Admiral?
Admiral Stark: Yes, sir.

Mr. Richerdson: It wes just the same kind of a visit that

| you were accustomed to make to that office every Sunday?

Admiral Stark: Yes, sir.

Mr. Richardson: And had nothing to do with any specific

dispatch or any specific information concerning which you were

interested in seeling or being advised concerning?

Admiral Stark: There was a dispatch -- I have forgotten

1 just when it was recelved, I think the day before but I am not
. certain -- from Admiral Hart. If you will recall, Admiral
| Turner stated that I called him to get the answer out to

? Admiral Hart. I do not have & definite recollection whatever.

Now whether that dilspatch might have come on that morning

end I then called Turnér, T am not positive without reference

' €to the record, but I thirk wve had 1t prior to that.

M. RichardsonQ' Now you would be eable to state positively,

| would you not, Admiral, that you did not spend eny nights away
| from your residence on Massachusetts Avenue during November

; or Decembar, 19U41°

Admiral Stark: T would not state that without & check-up.

+ I do not recall any.

Mr. Richardson: Hoeve you any infeormation of having spent
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iany night away from your residence on Massachusetts Avenue
:within two or three days of the attack on Pearl Harbor?
Admiral Stark: No, sir: nor within two or three weseks,
but occasionally we went and spent a night with our children
in Philadelphla.
Mr. Richardson: .According to the proce@ure thaet you
followed 1in your staff, Admiral, would it have been Fha duty

of any of your staff, upon being advised of the recelrt and

| cpntents of an important message connected with maglc, for
any of them tc contact you about it?
Admirel Sterk: If they had thought it sufficiently im-
| portant they undoubtedly would have.
Mr. Richardsecn: Now 1t &ppeears here in the testimony that

' on the evening of the 6th, vhile Admiral Wilkinson was enter-

3
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“aining General Miles and Admirel Bea.rda.ll at hilis home soclally,

the first 13 parts of this so-called lkuparn message were de-

| 1ivered to Admirel Wilkinson by Captein Kramer:; that the

| message was read by all of you oifflcers at that dinnsr, and

that thelr recollection is that Admiral Wllkinson did some
;‘telephoning.
I wanted to ask whether under your procedure 1t would
; aave been expscted that upon readiné & message of that kind
1} Wilkinson would have been expected to have contactéd you?

L
it ha considcered it sviiic.ently lmporvantd.
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If he were in doubt he might have contacted Ingersoll or Turner,
and I believe he did contact Ingersoll, whose testimony, as
I recall it, 1s to the effect that he considered it nothing

I but a restatement and unimportant, that i1s unimportant as re-
gards doling anything about it at that time.

" Mr. Richardson: But you have no recollection now of

|

o  having any telephone or other type of communication from any
|
a I of your staff in connection with this message until late the

i}
10 | next morning when you got to your office?
11 Admiral Stark: That 1s correct, yes , Sir.
12 Mr. Richardson: Now that includes, does it not, Admiral,
13 no information of any kind on the evening of the 6th or the

14 | morning of the 7th from either Secretary Knox or from Secretary

13 || Stimson, or from Secretary Hull?
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10 ! Admiral Stark: That is correct. It is all-inclusive.
17 ' Mr. Richardson: And you have no information at all, or you

ya | had no information at 211, did you, Admiral, until after you

| meached your office on the morning of the 7th, that a meeting
; had beon called between Hull and Knox and Stimson to consilder
; this particular dispatch?

" Admlral Stark: WNo, sir, I did'not know of that meeting.

Mr. Richardson: And you do not know to this day of any

ef'fort that anyone made in connection with that meeting to

i advise you concerninz 1t, or ask you To be present at 1t?
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W7itness Stark | Questions by: Mr. Richardson

Admiral Stark: That is perfectly correct.
Mr. Richardson: When did you find out, if you found out

"at all, Admiral, that thesc tlhiree Secretaries were meeting on

the morning of December 77

’ Admiral Stark: I do not recollect having found out apout

it. I might have, because I saw Colonel Knox later in the day,

I

-
|
|
' he may have mentioned 1%, but as to thelr being together that

1
| forenoon, I have no recollection, except as I learned Of 1%

a

¢

subseguently.

-——

\ 8 Mr. Richardson: Well, vou learned of it first after

.2 the contact between you and General Marshall had been conmpleted?

INYL 9 Gaued

——— ——

Adnmlral Stark: Well, it was not prior to that.

14

Mr. Richardson: Yes, I see what you mean. Now dld anyone

- i - - - a - -
e — e — T e W — " — -

{2

g | tell you, or dld you receive any information which would disclose

O "HOIDHIREYM

>

to you that the 13-part message, which had grown to the lh-part

4 {4

mess&gé by the time you got to your office, had been exhiblted

fy Al |
.. . to the President on the night before?
' Admiral Stark: No, sir.

Mr. Richardson: Did you have any Information of any kind ,
(ui that upon an examination of that dispatch the night before

- the President had characterized it in this language, “This

means war'"?

Admiral Staric: T never heard of it untll I heard of 1T
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witness Stark Questions by: DMr. Rlchardson

Mr. Richardson: As Chief of Naval Operations, would‘auoh
‘an expression from the President with reference to an inter-
;cepted dispatch have been an important item for you to consider
lin looking over such a dispatch?

Admiral Stark: I would heve saild yes, nrovided that were
' en opinion held efter perhaps & second readlng and looking over
Eit more carefully, and if I had.had anything of that sort I

‘would have laken some action, I would have gone to the office

—_————

— -

and gotten out a dispatch and seen my advlsers, but I had

nothing on that evening.

—_— - = .-

— - - = -
S R e e Ea e . e - -
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Mr. Richardson: TLet me put it This way, 1f 1T is a

oroper question, Admiral: If you had been advised on the nlght

| of the 6th of an examination of this 13-part message by the

' President and his conclusion within the meaning of the phrase

=
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| "This means war", acqulesced in by his associate Mr. Hopkins,

| would your itinery on the morning of December T have been
i changed, so far as going to your office 1s concerned?

Admiral Stark: 1 feel certain I would have gone there that

| saturday night, if I had had any such intimation.

’ Mr. Richardson: Well, then, so far as the evening of
Saturday December 6th 18 concerned, events leading up to 1t,

| what occurred during the evening your recollectlon cannot help

118 7

L T T ea— -_—— —— R ——
- oy S . A . ——— i S — . §

Admiral Stark: That is right.
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Mr. Richardson: But you would be able to say, Admiral,

|

- definitely that you received no communication from the President

! of the United States on that night?

. Admiral Stark: To the best of my knowledge and bellef,
| the President did not cell me that night.

Mr. Richardson: Do you think it would be possible,

L.Admiral, for you to have forgotten such an incident had 1t

occurred?

Admiral Stark: Yes, it would be possible, but I think it

| would not have been possible that I had had the intimation

! that there was a disﬁatch.down there which was clear-cut and

INYd B UMY M

| which meant war. While I felt we had every warning that war
was coming, we all felt that, we were practically certaln of

| it, nevertheless if there had been anything deflnitely c¢linching

3
>
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| 1t of that nature snd any such expression from the President,

1 Think T would not have rested until I had seen that dispatch.
| Mr. Rlchardson: Admiral, the testimony on the President’is
' use of the phone in order Yo speak to you and his report that
éfyou.were at the theater would indicate that he had received

| Informetion over the telephone from some source that you wvere
;?at the theater. Now what would have been your usual routine
iiif you did go to the theater, as to leaving information as

g #
Al
]

| to where you were going?

4
1

Admirel Otark: With The Duty 0 icer at” the Navy Departient
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 and my Flag Lieutenant. They would normally have been acquainted
- with 1t, as well as at the house.

Mr. Richardson: Do youithink 1t would have been possible ==
,!it would have been posslble, but do you think it would be at
:all probable that you went to the theater, if you did go, with- .
:;out leaving that informatlion as to where you were goilng?

‘Admiral Stark: It would have béen possible but not
| brobable. I never went out of the house at evening without
! leaving word as to where I was going.

Mr. Rilchardson; Well, if you went to the theater on that

u'evening, when the theater was over you expect that ybu vent
1 directly home, do you not?
Admiral Stark:; After the theater?

Mr. Richardson: Yes.

3
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Admirel Stark: Yes, sir.

Mr. Richardson; Then you would remain there during the

*Inight?

Admirel Stark: Yes, sir.

Mr. Richardson: And there were during that night and

%ievery night about that time, people in the house who could

!
have answered the telephone if 1t had rung?

Admiral Stark: Oh, yes3, and I had one right at my bedsidse.
Mr. Richardson: I have no further questions, Mr. Chalrman.

The Cheirman: Admlr=l, just one quastion.




£
»
ey
o
Iy
v
>
c
P
-3
>
o
X
Zz
0
-
Q
o
=
n

13,722
Witness Stark Questions by: The Chairman

I believe you stated in your former testimony that you

- regarded the 13 parts of this message, when you did see them
- “he next morning, as routine, or rather as a rehashing of the
| attitude of the Japanese towards the situation which had been

| accunulating over a period of weeks or months?

Admiral Stark: That 1s correct, yes, sir.

The Chairman: And that the 13 parts by themselves caffied
@0 implication to you beyond that, that it was a rehashing, a
restatement of their attitude; that was your impression when
you saw it the next morniap?

Admiral Stark: It was, yes, sir.

The Chairman: 7You stated, I believe, that based upon

:.those 13 parts you did not regard it necessary to give any

| eadditional warning.

Admiral Stark: Yes, sir.

The Chalrman: Becauvse warnings had been given to all the

 officers that you regarded as sufficient. If you had seen the

1 13 parts of that message on the night before, would your opinion

of 1t have bheen any different from what it was the next morning?

Admlral Stark: - I think not. I think my reaction would

, 1ave been the same as the testimony of, so far as I know, every-

one else who was here indicates, that 1t was not of any urgency,

| that it was a restatement.

The Chaalrman: 3Sat L7 yois nad besn called by the >residsnt,
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Witness Stark Questions by: The Chairman
The Vice Chairman

or had been communicated with by him following his receipt
of that message, and he had told you that he thought that that

- Was leadlng to war, or that meant war, you would heve taken

i

! such steps as that incident might have impelled you to take,

! in view of the President’s opinion of it, and in thet case you
| vould have gone to the office, or gone down to look at the

' messape and examlne 1t further and see upon what basis the

:iPresident those 13 parts meant war?

Admiral Stark: Yes, sir.

The Chairman: That dld not take place?

Admiral Stark: That did not take place. I hed no inti-

{1 mation of the President’s reaction. I did not know that the
| President had read that dispatch that night until 1t was brought

' out here before the commlttes.

The Chairman; Yes. Mr. Cocper.

The Vice Chairmen: Admniral, as I recall, the effect of

'your previous testimony was that the first 13 partes of the
j_so-called 14-part messapge, the 13 perts having been received
?:on.Saturday night, indicsted nothing to sttrsct any attention

- about Pearl Harbor.

Admiral Stark: Absolutely.

The Vice Chairman: And as I recall Commaender Schulz'

| vestinony to this committec, Pearl Harpor was not mentioned by

e, Hop<ins, durzing thelr dlscusgions on the
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Mr . Murphy
- £1rst 13 parts of this l1l4-part message.
Admiral Stark: Yes, sir. Nor did I ever hear anyone
f else mention Pearl Harbor in that connectlon.

The Vice Chairman: And the fact thet that might have
indicated war, there was nothing there to attreact any attention
or glve any indication that Pearl Harbor was involved?

Admiral Stark: That 1s correct.

The Vice Chairmern: I thank you.

The Cheirman: Mr. Clark.

Mr. Clark: I have no questions.

The Chairman: Mr. Murphy.

Mr. Murphy: Admiral Stark, on the 27th of November, jyou
| had already sent out the war warning, had you not?

Admiral Stark: We had, yes, sir.
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Mr. Murphy: And you sent this message, and you said in

| that message "This 1s a war werning", you sent it to the

| q1ifferent Paciflc Theaters; that is right, isn’t 1t?

Admiral Stark: Yes.

g‘ Mr. Murphy: And then the President, sometime prior to
|
I

| December 1lst, sald that he expected ve would be attacked probably

|
| by Monday, did he not?

Admiral Stark: That is correct.

Mr. Murphy: That was previous to December 1st?

Acnilel Staxrk: JYegE, £lY .
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Witness Stark Questions by: Mr. Murphy

Mr. Murphy: Now we have a Navy man saying that the
President saw the first 13 parts and said 'This means war" .
‘The fact 18 most of those In high command, if not all of those
éin high commend, vere expectlng very definitely the possibility
:;of var at that time, were they not?

Admirel Stark: We were. Ve had sent out warning messages

. D — ———

regarding it. The President himself had directed elthexr one
!y two messages to be sent in that connection.
Mr. Murphy: Were you present at the white House, Admlral,

non December T?

-

|

|
i Admiral Stark:; No, sir, I was not in the White House,
=i-:=1.s=.s I remember, on December 7.

|

|

| Mr. Murphy: We have here the stenographic report on the
!;words of the President of the United States on December T before
!

[

some of the great men oi' thils country. Mr. Chairman, 1 think
4

| those notes ought to be produced by counsel sc they can be

I’made a part of the record in this cese.

i
1: Mr. Murphy: They have not been mede part of the record.

%:Theg should be.

Mr. Richardson: Hes not that already been cone?

%' Mr. Richardson: I will waltv untll we have a Chalrman

E: Mo . Murphy: You were not present, &t any rete, wWiaen the
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/

hite House with the President on the evening of Sunday,

December 7, at which time he discugsed the reactions of those

" 4in the White House, the reactions of themselves and others in

E!th.e days preceding Decenbeyr T7?

H

li Admiecal Stark: My recollection 1s that I did not leave

: my office from the time I pgot there Sunday morning until early

| Monday morning.

Mr. Murphy: Mr. Chalrmean, as 1 understand it, on ths

| avening of December 7, 1941 there were certain persons, leading

there was a stenographic report of the remarks mede by the

|
t
| americans, et the White House, and as I understand 1t further, .
|
|

| President at that time. 1In view of the fact that we have

| seen f1t to have & wilitness come here to tell what the President

said on the 6th of December, 1 think thet the remarks of the

B

President on the 7th of December, 1941 ought to be made &

- M ——

part of the record.

| Mr. Richardson: Mr. Chairman, might I suggest, we are
20w having that full stenographic report mimeographed for
introduction as an exhiﬁit, largely In connection wlth the
Stimeon statement, because 1t much more directly relates to
+hat than it does to this witness'’ testimony.

Mr. Murphy: The one I have reference to consists only

! of about four pages, or maybe five and maybe six at the most.

Mr. Richerdson: There L& only one and that IS the one
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+e are having mimeographed.
Mr. Murphy: At any rate, I think that should be made a
' nart of the record. 1 will not press it ncﬁ, but I think 1iv
| éught to be made & part of thg record at sowme tlme.
The Chairman: That will be presented to the committee
2o inclusion as an exhiblt, as I understand;

Mr. Richerdson: Yes, as soon as 1t 18 mimeogrephed .

| mhe Chairmen: All right. Is that all?

| Mr. Murphy: That is all.
!t The Chairmen: Mr. Gearhart.
| Mr. Gearhart:; No questions.
|

The Chairmen: Senator Ferguson.

| senator Ferguson: Admiral Stark, did not your Dubty 0Offlcer
i =

, &t your office have a log where he enbtered &li telepnone calls

|

if you were not there, 30 +that the next day, or at the time

| you would come 1n, the log would indicatse who called and 1if

! they had a message?

H Admirael Stark: 1 think not. If there had been & meSSage
ﬁ or anything definite ta be brought to me he undoubtedlé would
? have told me, but I know of no log kept by’tha Duty Off'lcer.
' There may have been one, but I just do not recall it.

Senator Ferguson: 18 not thet the ordinary prsctice 1n

the Wavy, that if you have 2 atech Officer he keeps a log?

? Admirel Starlk: Of anything vorthwhile, jas; 3 s

. — T

e —— . ——
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Senator Ferguson: Would not & commmnication Irom the

— e m s 2 i o — -

Se a worthwhile item to enter in a log i1f you were not there

| Admiral Stark: Yes, sir, I would sey so.

vould you not?

Admiral Stark: Yes.

Senator Ferguson: Have you ever looked for such a log?
Admiral Sterk: No, I have not.

senator Ferguson: Counsel, or Mr. Mesten, do you know

i

l

i

E

|

i swhether or not there has bteen a search for such & log?

! Mr. Mosten: They gave us a Llist of the people who vere
i

"n the office, and that i1s in the record.

; Senator Ferguson: Mr. Chairman, I ask now that counsel

| equest that an examination be made to see 1f there 1s such a
3
!

:Ogo

Did you have Naval Aides at ybur home?

|

Admiral Stark: Have what, 8ir?
l
| Senator Ferguson: Neval Aldes.

| Admiral Stark: No, siv.
! Jenator Ferguson: D1ld you just have civilian servents

L]

|
|
|
i
|
|
|
!
l
|
I
t
i:
|
|
!
i
|
|

Iﬁorking for you personally cr were they Government ewmployees?

.\
y 1

- ' - e L is et Y - : o - “._:1 . -
Adrirel 3tark: T urderstood yecur questlion To s&y Gra i

vpesident of the United States on Saturday evening, December oth,
| znd a telephone call was made to your Duty Officer to reach you?
!

Senator Ferguson: You would say that would be vorthwhils,
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Senator Ferguson: Would not & communicatlon from the

opesident of the United States on Saturday evening, December 6th,

- - — -

Se a worthwhile item to enter in & log if you were not there
% 1 znd a telephone call was mede to your Duty Officer to reach you?
; i Admiral Stark: Yes, sir, I would say so. . |
; ? Senator Ferguson: You would say that would be worthwhils,
- vould you not?
: Admiral Stark: Yes.
' ; Senator Ferguson: Have you ever looked for such a log?
3 } Admiral Sterk: No, I have not.
e i senator Ferguson: Counsel, or Mr. Masten, do you know
% q i swhether or not there has been & search for such a log?
% > E Mr. Mosten: They gave us a 11ist of the people who vere
§ ia : "n the office, and that is in the record. |
: Ja ?; Senator rerguson: Mr. Chairman, I ask now that counsel p
- E ~zquest that an examination be made to see 1f there 1s such a
% §?og.
o Did you have Naval Aides at ybur home?
. | Admirel Sterk: Have what, sir?

Senator Ferguson: Neval Aldes.
21

i
?
|
%
|
|
|
i
|
|
E Admiral Stark: No, sSivr.

i .

i Senator Ferguson: Dld you just have clvilian servants
|
| orking for you personally cr were they Government ewployees?

24

|
|
|
!
f
|

Adrirel 3tark: I urderstood ycur questlon to sey did I
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nave Naval Aides.
Senator Ferguscon: YesS.
Admiral Stark: I wag thinking cof that, when you sald
i +hat, of my Flag Secretary. The servants wvere Government
t
~servants.
Senatof Ferguson: WwWhav classification in the Navy would
L they have?
Admiral Sterk: Iliess atiendants, steward, cook and mess
i_attendants.

Senator Ferpguson: Did you have & secretary or anyone

1ike that at home?

Admiral Stark: TNo, 81lr.
genator Ferguson: Anyone to teke phone calls?

Admiral sStark: The boys -- they were intelligent, good

%
»
2
Q
-
°
»
c
e
Z
»
n
>
rd
G
-t
)
4
o
(g

~oys, would take & telephone call.

Senator Ferguscn: Were they Fillplno boys?

Admiral Stark: Neo,slr, they were colored.
senator Ferguson: And you do nct recall getting any

?,message from any servant?

Admiral Stark: No, I do not.
senator Ferguson: About & cell from the President?

Admiral Sterk: That is correct.

senator Ferguson: Do you recall any cells from Kramer?

1 TSI N PRI N Y - B
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senator Ferguson: Ceptain Kramer?
Admiral Stark: NNo,; sir.

Senator Ferguson: Did you have a pollcy or & plan that

{
| ou were going to undertake if war actually came? You had

L3

one of these cards, did you not, that you could be telephoned

‘Aagmirel Sterk: No, I do not recall eny card vith regard

|
1

{

| on the winds message? Do you recall that?
|

|
f

i |
E =5 pbeing telephoned on the winds message.

Senator Ferguson: A memorendum that "East wind rain”

-
o,

| meant war?

Admiral Stark: No, sir.

senator Ferguson: You never S&aW such & carad?
Admiral Stark: No, 31r.
senator Ferguson: Or memorandum?
Admiral Stark: Wo, sir. If anything important onn that -
?tnould nave come in I would have been notified, but I ves given
;i:n card.

senator Ferguson: Wely, you rnew thet they were alerted

~o the recelpt of & winds message?
" agmiral Stark: I know 1T nov, and T testifiled thatc my

| ~gcollection on the winds mes58ge was not clear, except to the

extent that it was my bvelief that an implementation of Tthe

winds message naver came in. We covered that.

Jenator Perguscn: 1 want te go fwtner than that. 1
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want to know what you knew about the fact that your Department

Ja8 expecting a so-called winds message which would indicate

- certain things, as set out by the Japanese messages. You

' are familiar with those messages now that we have had them here?

Admiral Stark: Yes, s8lr.

Senator Ferguscon: DNow wlll you state to the committee

knew about that set-up? Did you know anything about 1it?

Admiral Stark: I know what it is now. I do not recall

! peing familiar with the detaills of thet set-up at that time.

Soenator Ferguscrn: DNow 1f it was important enough for your

: staff under you to arrange it so that any member could be called
: on the phone and he would have in his possession Informatlon

: that he could tell what they were talking about withoutl giving

: awvay any secret -~ in other words, the.testimony now 1ndicates

? that if your inferior officeors had called you on the telephone
j=and said, "Admiral, East wind rain", that that had a signifilcant
" meaning and that you would have know that that was a reply to

' the wind code messags.

Admirel Staerk: I do not recall having that at thet time.

! My office was about 10 minutes from the Navy Doporitment and
f any message could heve come up there very quickly. I say 10

| minutes, but maybe 15, say, at the outside.

Senator Ferguson: I know, but you elso were out of the

davy office at tlaea.
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Admiral Stark: Yes,; sir.
Senator Ferguson: And you do not recall any such set-up,

as far as you aré concerned?'

Admiral Stark: No, I do nov.
| 3enator Ferguson: Then I take 1t you had no poiicy or
pian as to what the Navy would do at the tims you received &
winds intercept?

Admiral Stark: No, we had no special policy or plen 1f
the winds message had coms in showing & break, for exesnple,
or strained relations, because we already had them.

‘ senator Ferguson: I see. But the Duteh themselves sald

thet the winds code would mean war. Did you know that?

—

Admirel Stark: 1 kave heard 1t since. I do not recall

2t that time of having any interpretation of the winds message,

| the meaning war. It has been much discussed since then.

Senator Ferguson: What I em trying to get at is if ©he

}

|
|
I!President did come Lo the conclusion Seturday nilght that, read-
;lng the 13 parts and the other m233ages connected with it

| {

'tniq meant var, as the Dutch had interpreted the winds code

‘*message, 1f 1t was received, would msan, the Navy Department

1

i of the United States of America had no plan as to what they
; i

|
|
I

' war, walch, of courss, you 4Are 211l familiar with, and when war

would do upon the happening of that event, 1s that true?

Admirel Stark: That is true. We had a plan in case of
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came we simply sent out the execute of that plan.
| Senator Ferguson: Now, Admiral, you say that relatlons
' were very strained on Saturday and Friday?
| Admiral Stark: I certalinly would say so, yes, Sir.
Senator Ferguson:. Yes. Did you have a plan that 1f you
jfreceived.word, or something that would indicate that Amerlca
| was going to war, that the United States Navy had a plan that
.:you.were going to do something, that you would act?
Agmiral Stark: Well, we had already sent in the war varning
| an alert egainst the possibllity of war. TUntll the clash came

ve had nothing else. When the clash ceme we vere fully covered.

Senator Ferguson: In other wvords, you felt 'thet the
message of the 27th.was'30ur full plan and that you had no

part to take, that you had no steps to teke until war actually

:
b
<
o]
b
°
>
-
<
»
o]
2
Z
a
-
0
e
o]
0

broke out?

Admirel Stark: That 1s correct. We conslidered we hed
fully alerted them with the directives which were given both

by the Army and by ourselves.

Senator Ferguson: Well, how do you explain the calling

of the meeting Sunday morning Iin your offlce of the various
| officers?

Admiral Stark: I do not recall 1t.

Senator Ferguson: Was there such a meeting called?

Adalral Stark: Not to the best of ny knowledge ard beliel.
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 That has also been covered, I believe, in previous testimony .

I
i

|
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|
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Senator Ferguson: Were there various officers assembled

| in your office Sunday morning?

Admiral Stark: Not that T recall, except thcse that came

| in on routine business, and with the message, but as for a

| meeting thet morning, & regulerly scheduled meeting, I think 1%

did not teke place.

Senator Ferguson: Well, do I understand from the testlmony

|
| +hat you gave to Mr. Richardson, the counsel, This morning,

that your mind is rather a blank on what took place Saturday

afternoon and Saturday nlght?
Admiral Sterk: As regards the 13 poinl m3ssage, Jes, sir,
Senator Ferguson: Well, as to where you vere?

Admiral Stark:.'Yes, sir, and as to vhere 1 was, except

+hat T was in the office Saturday afternoon.

Sepator Ferzuscn: Would it do any good to try to refresh

your memory on the people thet were at this party? I think

we have a 1ist.

Admiral Sterk: No, 1t wculd not, I can tell you that in

f sdvence. My opinion is and iy belief is that I was not &t

that party.

senator Ferguson: Do you know the Naval Attache from

Cenade., Mr. and Mrs. Brodeur? Do you kmovw Them?

Admiral Stariz: Yes, [ Thing X mew them.

R el L _
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Senator Ferguson: Did you know the McCarthys?
Admiral Stark: Well, I knew so many people of slight

ecquaintance that I would rememoer their faces and perhaps noi’

thelr names.

Senatcor Ferguson: Suppose you look at the Soclety colwm
in the Sundey Star, Admiral.

(Handing document to Admiral Stark.)

Admiral Stark: Yes, 8lr.

Senator Ferguson: W1ll you just look end see vhether
or not the write-up on that party would in any way refresh
your memory?

Admiral Stark: I would like to say as regsrds parties,
Senator Ferguson, that in & very recent importent party vo which
T had been invited, and &t wvhich I wes not present, but the
pregs having the list put me down &s one of the irmportant
persons there.

Senator Ferguson: I did not mean to prove by the fact
that the press listed you as being there, that you were there,
but I thought that the write-up of the soclety editor would
give you some Information that would refresh your memory as
to being at that kind of »arcy.

Admirel Stark: I will gladly read 1T, 3ir.

My . Murﬁhy; For the record, the"Star" you mentioned is

the Washingtcn Ster’
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Senator Ferguson: Yes.

Mr. Murphy: You referred to the "Star”.

senator Ferguson: Yes, the Washington Star.

|
gi Admiral Stark: (After perusing document) Nc, it cdoes not.

. It says I wes there, but my knowledge on reporting things of’

this sort does not malze thet at all conclusive.

Senator Ferguson: Would the fact that the minister from

+the Commonweelth of Australie, Mr. Casey end lMrs. (asey, arc

l
i!listed tkere, world that in any way refresh your memory?
i

Wo, 9ir. I knew Mr. Casey quite wall.

T saw him frequently.
Senator Ferpguson: So that does not refresh your memory

in the least?

Admirel Stark: It does not. There were many such

- — — - —

—_—
- — S — T —

parties, to which I dld not go generally.

*i Senator Ferguson: /e have some more information on

|
the question as to what happened Saturday. I went to know
whether or not you were consulted by the President In relaticn

to a message recelved from the Prime Minister, sent to the

Prosident of the United States, in relation to & message to

— . — ———

| be gent by the British CGovernment and the Dominion Governmment.

l!I will show you that document and let you reed it.

I (The document was handed to Admiral Stark.)

Yenator Fermuoon: Dol coundel want to o2fsxr Ghat In

e

SE—————

— ——

—
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evidence now?

Mr. Richardson: I think it would probably be just as

~ well, if it suits the Chalrman, to have 1¢ included In the

?racord.

The Chairmen: Is this the document on our desks here?

Mr. Richardson: Yes. It might be included in the record

instead of making it an exhlbit.

Dated December 7, 1417
Mr., Richardson: Yes.

Senator Ferguson: J1 will read 1t into the record, or

! suppose we let Mr. Masten read 1t into the record?

e . Masten: T think the record should show 1n additlon,

Senator, the covering letter from the S5tatve Department,, which

reads as follous:

* "pDear Mr. Richardson:

"Tn further reference to Mr. Masten'’s memorandum

R ¢ -
| of Webruary 23, regardling the clearance of certain documents,

the British Government hs3 nov notilfied us that clearance has

| peen obtained for documents numbered 6 and 8. We are informed,

! however, that the Australian Government has requested that
document No. 8 should only be velessed together with a para-
phrase of & telsgram from the Australian Minister of External

Affairs relating to this document. A peraphrase of that

telegram &8 recelved from the Dritish Ewmbassy .8 whereforq
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enclosed herewith.
Sincerely yours,
/S/ Herbert S. Marks

1 Herbert S. Marks

Senator, do you want me to read this?

Senator Ferguson: Yes, you may read that.
Mr. Masten: The documents enclosed are as follows, and

the first 1s a2 memorandum dated December 7, 1941, which appears

to have been on stationery bearing the Britlsh seal, and reads

a3 follovws:

- —

5

} "Tfhe Prime Minister would be very glad of any comments
' which the President may have on the attached draft of a decla-

ration to the Japanese CGovernment.

— = — A —— T — T T T ——

"The Dominion Governments have yet to give thelr views

on this text. They ere being consulted urgently.

"The Netherlands Government have been given a copy of
. the araft.”

The next one is:

- - i ——

"Your Excellency,
Ei "1 have the honour to inform VYour Excellency that

;%I have been instructed toc make the followilng communication

!

l!to the Tnmperial Japanese Government on behalf of Hls Majesty's

¥

:!Governmants in the Unilised Kingdom, Cananda, the Commonwealih
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of Australia, New Zealand, and the Unilon of South Africa.

"His Majesty’s Governments in the United Kingdom, Canada,

¢  Commonwealth of Australia, New Zeesland, Union of Scuth Africa

» have followed closely in consultation with the United Stétes

Government the negotiaticns in which the letter have been

: | engaged with the Japanese Government with a view to relieving

a . the present tension in the Far East. His Mejesty's Covernments

@ vieved with the same concern as the United States Govarnﬁant

o the rapidly growing concentration of Japanese forces in Indo-

g 1t éfChina which prompted the enquiry by the United States Govern-

% 12 5 ment to the Japanese Government on December 2nd. They have

; i3 i found Japanese reply te that enqulry extremely disquieting.

% 14 E However valid the explanations in regard to North Indo-China

f 15 | &8s Yo which they expressly raserve their views the reply en-

- 16 || tirely fails to explain the fact that the bulk of Japanese
17 i forces are statlioned in South Indo-China and are being
18 E‘constantly and heavilly augnented.
(o ! "There 1s no threat from any quarter ageinst Irdo-Chins
20 i and this concentration in South Indo-Chine is only expliceble
21 L on the assumption thet the Japanese Government are preparing

. 22 { for some further aggressive move dilrected against the Nether-

23 !1ands East Indies, Malays or Thailand.
24 "Relatlong betweon tho Governments of the British Common-
gs |l wealth and the Nevhariauds Government are too well kaown for
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the Japanese Government to be under any 11lusion as to their

cumbent upon them however to remcve any uncertainty which mey
exist as regards their ettitucde in the eveni of attack on

Thailend.

"His la jesty’s Governments have no deslgns against

Theiland. On the contrary preservation of full independsnce

and sovereignty of Thailend is an important British interest.

| do so at her own peril end His Mejesty's Governments will

Any ettempt by Japan tTo lmpalr that i1ndependence or sover-
elgnty would sffect the security of Burma and Malay and His
Ma jesty?’s Governments could not be indifferent to 1t They

feel bound therefore to warn the Japanese Government in the

;most solemn minner that if Japan attempts to esteblish her
|
iinfluence in Thailand by force or threat of force she will
Should hostllities

at once take 21l sppropriate m2asures,

unfortunately result the responslbllity will rest with Japan.”

Those two documents, Senator, ceme from President

|
Recoseveltis file.

Senator Ferguson: I asked that they be cleared, and then,

[l

&

es understand itf before they could be cleared the Australian

Government insisted upon attaching the paper that you read now.

3" d . . = » . g ety s
1'11_..'.....; Lﬁ-'}.'ll A t :i* bly 4.9 - ~J.‘.=.'..i§)‘..; 2 0

.‘E.‘.." o
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Mr. Murphy: Will the gentleman.yield for the purpose

- of making an explanation?

3enator Ferguson: 1Ye8.

Mr. Murphy: Were those produced by 41ss Tulley some

months ago?
Mr., Mesten: That 18 correct.

vl

Senator Ferguson: Bul we were waiting for clearances until

| just recently..

g

Mr. Masten: That also i& correct. The final document

10

E b iiis the paraphrase of & telegran from the Australian iMinister

E - !1for External Affiars to the Secretary of State for Dominion

i 5 %!Affairs of the United Kinpgdom, which 1s the telogrem referred

g 7 E%to by Mr. Richardson fvom the State Department, and 1ls as

% e lI;folldws:

¥ A }i "Sub ject to conditions that President gilves prilor
* ;gapproval to text of warning as arafted and also glves slenal
" %%for actual delivery of warning, Ve concur in draft as a join®
» !icommunication from all His iajesty’'s Governments . I point '
o ‘ out that messagse {ronm Australien Minister at Washington just

received notes thet,

1. President hasg declded to send message to

Emporer .

|
% 2. President!?s subsequent procedure 18 that

3 o R T R e T T T b Tad o Pasant 4
13 135 gngy el .o GO IVEQ Oy nanl 2 1LUsk 116
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Questions by: Senator Ferguson

Witness Stark
Emporer by Mondey evening,
(2) he will issue his werning on Tuesday
afternoon or evening,
| (b) warning or equivalent by British or
others will not follow until Wedneszday
morning, 1.e2. after hils own warning
has been delivered repeatedly To

0 Tokyo and Washington."

Senator Ferguson: Now, Admirel, my question on that is:

;1 || Were you ever consulted Dby the President of the United States

in relstion to thet document, the one first read?

|

3 | Admiral Sterk: I do not recall that I was, Senator

s | Ferguson. We often talked over the Thailand situation, and

s | that enbtire area, bul as to this specific document, I do nov

16 recall that T was ever consulted by the President with refrerence

& |l Senator Ferguson: You were Ghe Chief Taval O0fficer and

(0 1t would be very important. If any steps were to be taken,

20 ;}you vere the man that would take them, isn?’t that true?

a1 I Admiral Stark: Well, I would be very much interested, elong

|

. with the Army.- I recall

He may have talked that over with me.

23

| T do not pin it down To that specific document dated the Tth

|
lt
L so much conversation with reference to what whole area that
|
24 !
|
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Witness Stark

Senator Ferguson:

13,743
Questions by: Senator Ferguson

This does not state that a reply would

be made necessarlly after the 7th, unless you relate 1t to

the last page.

-

Admiral Stark: I was relating it To the last page, yes, 3ir.

. Senator Ferguson:

The first i1tem ~- now this would indi-

' cate it was prior to 8:00 oclock on the 6th of December,

| because the message to the Emperor was sent at 8:00 ol!clock,

‘%or shortly after, on the 6th of December 1941, and 1t appears

' that the Australien Minister had e message frcm the President

| to this effect, "President has decided to send message to

~ Emporer.” That would indicate that it wes not sent, that he
|

i l

f

|
|

i
|

|
|

I!
I

l

had decided to send it and prlor to sending it he had notifiead

the Prime Minister, or the Australisn Minister, which would

| be Mp. Casey .

Admiral Stark: Yes, sir.

Senator Ferguson:

Did you know that the President had

declded to send that message prlor to its being sent on the

night of the 6th?

Admiral Stark: Yes, sir, I recall the talk of the

iiPrasident sending & message to the Emporer. I did not see

|

' the message beforehand, as I recall, but it had been discussed

when I was present.

Senator Ferguson:

Do you know how long before the 6th --

or ves it on the €th that ycu discussed it with the President.?
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13,743

itness Stark Questions by: Senator Ferguson
Senator Ferguson: This does not state that a& reply would

be made necessarily after the 7th, unless yjou relate 1t to

the last page. 5

Admiral Stark: I was relating it to the last page, ya8s, 31ir.

Senator Ferguson: The first 1tém ~- now this would indi-
;:cate it was prior to 9:00 o’clock on the 6th of December,
fibecausa the message to the Emperor was sent at ¢:00 o’clock,
gror shortly after, on the 6th cof December 1641, and 1t appears

Eftha.t: the Australien Minister had & message frcm the President

| to this effect, "Pressident has decided to send message bto

E’Emporerg“ Thai would indicate thet it wes not sent, tlhat he
?'had decided to send it and prior to sending it he had notlfied
|
| the Prime Minister, or the Australian Minister, which would

be Mr. Casey.

Admiral Stark: Yes, sir.

| Senator Ferguson: Did you know that the President had

| decided to send that message prlor to its being sent on the
|

| night of the 6th?

| .
l Admiral Sterk: Yes, sir, I recall the talk of the

'iPresident sending & message to the Emporer. I did not see

| the message beforehand, as I recall, but it had been discussed

when I was present.

{

Senator Ferguson: Do you know how long before the 6th --

- —=

i i, .
e ———— —— - — -

or ves it on the €th thet ycu dilscussed it with the President.?
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13,744
Witness Stark Quastiona.by: Senator Ferguson
Admiral Stark: I think that message to the Emporer was

. dlscussed some days befcocre, as I remember. I have forgotten
|

| just when.

Senator Ferguson: The next item, "President?s subsequent

— b i e

procedure ls that if no answver is received by him from the

- . W em W= 1 = oww

Emporer by Monday evening", that he would do certain things,

 first, "he will i1ssue his warning on Tuesday afternoon or

evenling.® Did the President consult you in relation to that?

e — — o —

Admiral Stark: I do not recall i%t.
Senator Ferguson: That would be a very important matter,
| would it not?
i Admiral Stark: It would be a very important macter.
: Senator Ferguson: That he was going to send the message?
Admirel sStark: Yes, sir. |
Senator Ferguson: And then he was goir;g to wait until -
Monday evening as to whether or not a reply was made by the
Emporer, and if no reply was made that he wes going to issue
his warning. That would be a warning to Japan, I take it, on

Tuesday afternoon or evenlng.

]

i
L
L]

i Admiral Stark: It would be a very important State Depart-
!

: ment matter 1n that sphere and of course we would knov of it.
|

We might not necessarily be particulerly consulted about it -

beforehand, althovgh I do recollect the thought of & message

' to The Emporeyxr.

e - e — e — —
-
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Witness Stark | Questions by: Senator Ferguson

Senaetor Ferguson: When we were on the verge of war a
diplomatic move would be very materlal to the Navy, would it not,
~and you would not be consulted.withrrelatian to that?

Admiral Stark: Nobt necessarily. it would be very inm-
jportant, but the President’s principal adviéer in that connection
:was Mr. Hull, and while we would probsbly learn of 1t, we would
. not. necessarlily be consulted.

Senator Fergus3on: Well, now, do I understand that you
- had practically washed your hands of the matter 10 éays befors

and had sent a warning and were just sitting and walting until

| something happened?

1

1
\

| Admiral Stark: No, I do not mean to convay that at all.
'We were intensely intercsted. When you &sk me if the President

;would not consult me as regards that message, he might and Le

":
-
E
B
.-ﬂ.
(4

L]
e
4]
L

} might not have.

Senaetor Ferguson: Had not Mr. Hull told you and Generel
| Marshall sometime before that he was thirough, that 1t was up
i .

| to the Navy and Army?

|
!

!? Agmiral Stark: 7VYes, sir.
Senator Ferguson: And you do not recall being consulted

} by anyone, or hearing about "We will wait until Tuesday eftsr-
| noon or evening before we will reply", or somsthing of that
!

1
|
i

|
§sort

L]
]

Admiral Starik: not reacall that peoint at all, no, sir.
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Witness Stark Questions by: Senator Ferguson
T might have known of it, but I do not recall.
Senator Ferguscon: Then the (b) "warning or equivalent

' Elbnyritish or others will not follow untll Wednesday morning,

]
I

» || 1.e. after his own warning has been dellvered repeatedly to

|
| Tokyo and Weshington®, that is the President’s own werning.

]

| Admirel Starlk: VYes, sir. I do not think, Senator

| Ferpuson, that because Mr. Hull stated he had washed his hands

| in any sense indicate that Mr. Hull would not be the primary

Eiadviser of the President on anything of this sort, and would

M e A

i'not continue to be uatll war actually broke.

I

i Senator Ferguson: Was not this to be a military or naval
u

| decision, if a warning like this was to be given? I take 1t

| from the original, that 13, the original memorandum from the

P
b -
»
c
r
;
-
V4
(4}
-
c
K
0
N

| Prime Minister of Great Britain, that they were talking about

| an ultimatum, they were talking about real actlon, they were

: going to warn Japen and she could not move any further, and

therefore if you wanted to stop the movement by an army or &

e —

navy, you would have to stop it not by diplomacy, you would

- —

have to stop 1t by might. You and General Marshall controlled

the might of the United States, did you not?

e g —— - —

- —— e — ——_ T— -
— — e — . — — e — e e . — A — A — | — T ——

Admiral Staric: Well, we fight for peace after 1t has beesn

' 108¢ by diplomecy and not heforehand. I Would consider thav

the message waich weal out would be diplomatic and would w3 &

— o
e o e o S o
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13,747
Witness Stark Questions by: Senator Ferguson

State matter from the State Department political angle, and
that that would be primsrily their responsibllity.
Senator Ferguson: You were controlling the Navy. Would
not ydu have to be ready that if this warnling was sent 1t
| might and could possibly mean war, and that war might or could
. possibly start immediately, and therefore a new alert, somethlng
,1new would be necessary?
Agmiral Stark: Not to my mind, no,, sir.
Senator Ferguson: You do not think so?
Admiral Sterk: No, sir. We felt we were fully alerted.
l;Our plans were ready, if war broke, in all theaters.
3enator Ferguson: Now I have another item here. I show
| you & messege from OPNAV, which was your Departmsnt, to CINCAF,
'.which.was sent about ncon prior to the attack on the Tth.
:MWOUId you just reed that and tell me 1€ you know anything about
1t? T receilved that March 6th from counsel. Tt wes requested
prior to that but was sent to me on that day.

(The document was hended to Admiral Stark.)

Mr. Murphy: Will the Senator yleld before we go on to

! another sub ject?

Senator Ferguson: Yes.

Mr. Murphy: I wonder if there 18 anything to show that

this suggested peper, which'has been resd into the reccord,; was

ever sent by the BEritlsh Government?
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Witness stark

denator Ferguson: 7Yes, the first sheet shows thet the
British Government sent it to us.

Mr. Murphy: DNc, but I mean to Jspan. Did the President
send that uessage to Jepan?

Senator Ferguson: No, 1t does not show.

Mr. Murpny: This 18 just a tentatlve suggestion, isn’t

| that right?

Mr. Masten: That is correct, so fer as we knov.

Mr. Maurphy: So far as you know, there never wes a messase

8 ;;sent by the British to Japan?

!
|
|
'l

Senctor Ferguson: I would like to say here, Counsel,

(s . Mr, Hull no where in hils statement mentions this item. So far
i .

23 :

jthe records have not shown that any message was delivered to

| the Australian Minister, or that the Presldent had decilded to
‘fdo what is set forth here by the Australian Minister. I wish

Ilyou would now check the records of the Secretary of State and

|
‘White House to ascertain what memorandum we have about what

:fthe Pregsident had determined to do, when he determined to do

it, and when the messages vere sent, and wvhen This messege was
sent to the Australian Minister. I Think that 1s very imporitent

' in this record.

i
|

i1
L]

L]
| 4

34

Dt

1 i

-
— — B -

Mr. Masten: We willl be glad to do that. I think 1 there

vere any further documents in the State Department asbout that

Lli)” wonid have turaea LU over in response o ¢ numerous
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Witness Stark

requests we have made to them,

13,749

orizinally to them. We can ask them again.

Senator Fergusoi:

T just canno® concelve of the fact

.that our Govarnment would

Austrelian Minister and

sond thils kind of message to the

reep no memorandum of it. Our State

iDepartmant functions in the way We have been shown by the

pecord, thet of anything tha

Mr. Masten: Senator,

' Government .

: from the Australian Government,

A

R
W
1
1
i
y
|
?
\
|

'l

- - - — -

|
|
|
b
il
|

genator Ferguson:

T sppreciate $hat very much.

t is dcne & wemorandum 18 made .

this is not & memorandum Irom our

' ment, and I have never known our Government to gilve verbal

information, they would make a memorandum of what they had

| that line. For that r

eason I ask that the gecretary of Stat

: glven to another Governmnent .

and the request which vas made

It comes

but it indlcates clearly thab

Governments do nob function along

of flce again be asked for this information.

Mr. Murphy: Will the Senator yield just for the one

genator FergusSon:

a memorandum of 1t.

; matter of the insertlion in the record?

There would be & memorandum of &

' conversation, because if they have & sonversation they make

My. Murphy: W1ll ©he Jenator yield?

Jonator Ferzgison:

‘I,}:}

-

T will yielad.

e's
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Witness Stark
Mr. Murphy: Don't you think the record should show vhat
you are reading from 18 s. paraphrase of & telegrem from the
JiAuatralian Mirister of Australian Affairs to the Secretary ol
;\State for Dominion Affairs of the United Kingdom?
senator Ferguson: That has already been read into the
| record.

Mr. Murphy: I do not believe it has.

The Chairman: I would 1liks GTo ask one question about this.

;'The first paper you read is dated December 7. That is the
| day on which the attack was made, and it refers to The papers

. that were read later.

Wow obvicusly that message, that memorendumn was made
| before the attack, otherwise it would have no purpose whatever,

| and when the attack came of course it vitiated end nullified

>
"
=
o
¢
5.,
-
-
3
»
- 3
:
V' .
&
<@
<
| 54
ﬁ

! 211 thils telk of what was goling to be done in thet suggesilon.
~ Does the record show at what time that memorandum Was
recelved or made or sent? IT mist have been on the morning

. of the 7th.

Mr. Masten: There 1s nothlng on that shown in the document.

' We have photostats of the orilginal here.

The Cheilrman: It 1s obvious 1t must have been made

' pefore the attack.

Mr. Masten: That 1S correct.

TPhe Chairmen: 7IThere would Be nco poirt to sending 1v after
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.Wi‘bnesa Stark
the attack, because the whole situation had changed.
Mr. Masten: That is correct.
Mr. Richardson: There is only one date, Mr. Chaeirman,
' on this entire photostat, and that is In the first memorandum,
' the first note of the Prime Minister, thet bears the date on
;the bottom of December 7th.
| The Cheirman: It bears the date December 7, and 1t refers

| to these other documents you have read, end it seems obvious

| to me that all this must have happened on the morning of the
k7th before the attack, because there would have been no point

;‘1n.hav1ng such documents or making any such suggestions or
'

|

| vecommendations after the attack became Xnown.
i

senator Brewster: Will the Senator yield?

The Chaeirmen: Yes. I am just trying to strailghten this

% out here.
Senator Brewster: When you say 1iv 211 transpired earllier,
itit appears that the message from the Prime Minister of the

' Dominlon covernment could have been one, two or three days
!

| earller. Tt does not appear as to the date that message Was

'

i!submitted to our Government on the 7th, and tnerse also appears

| no time on the paraphrase of the Ttelegram. Do you know Wiy
+hat is? Why should not we have the day and time of that?

Mr. Masten: I understand we asked the State Department

i .'r‘ - "- L n. - & - - ‘-
' for that aolure:
[
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WVitness Stark
The Chairman: This December 7 document, the only one

' thet has any date on it, must have been submitted to the

I
President on that day, because 1t says the Prime Minister

e —— R — -

would be glad to have any comments which the President may

' have on the attack draft. Whenever that other draft was

written does not seem to appear.

Senator Ferguson: Mr. Chalrman, T think 1t is materisal

1f you look at the originael photostatic copy, the first sheetl,

which is & small paper from the British Embassy. It is mimeo-

i
i .
} graphed and therefore does not show it. At the top of it Lt

EI hes the seal of the British Government, indicating that they
|
| attach the sheet sent to our State Department, or to the

! pposident, the next two shests. But the significant pard

. of that is that the last page indicaetes the negotlatlons were

| going on with pustralia prior to that, because the Presidant

 had not sent his message to the Emperor until the night of

- — = -
—

' the 6th, and this says, t‘phe President has decided to send &
|
' messape to the Emperor.” It would 1ndicate that he had not
! yent it, that he had just decided to send it, and that this

! 43 what he is golng %to do after it goes, he is going to wail

until Monday .

T think it 1is very material that ve got all these dates.
l The Chairman: That wvas all thrown out the window by what
1

Gepuenecd &t noun Sunday, rilen wist have bsen aob vanry 1oaz
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iWitness Stark
after this thing was delivered to the President, because 1T
was delivered to him on the morning of the T7Tth. There seems
. " to have been & confuslon there as to the time. I do nov

 know that it makes much difference when these other papers

.  gepe drafted. They were evidently submitted to the Presiident

{

' on the Tth.

5 . Mr. Richardson: My viev, and the interpretation we heve
3 _imade at our office of it was that thils propc3ed dispatch from

“he British Government to Jepan, consisting of two pages here

;
1
1 'l 1n this photostat, was a document prepared by the British

|

§0

I]Governmsnt without date, for the purpose of beling transmittea

13 Irto the President, that is the l1dea the British Government head

18

.4 | aus to what the Presldent might do, and &8s to its reliance o

153 {t. That, in connection with the preperation of this docoment

2 Q MNOLDNIMEYM TNyd ¥ Jnv it

by the British Government, the Austrelilen for External Aflairs,

- S — "
. w — — —

10
17 ' put & cpndition on his agreement to do something. Then that
. el

i | added to the other is presenced to the President.
' .

10 E Wow 1t seems perfectly clear that 1t was intend=2d to be
|
|

40 aresented to the President, and 1% seems perfectly clear that

g1 | vefore the Australian Minister made up his dispatch the

22 || President had not yet sent his message to Japan.

}
23 ! The Chairman: He had not recelved these papers elther .
24 Mr. Richardson: The Australian Minister must have

vs . veceivad the proposel ol the Britieh Government, hecauio &
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Witness Stark

oart of the Australian Minister'’s answer is that the President

nas decided to send a message.
Now apparently they were not through with contact with
.‘the'Dominion Government at that time, at the time this first

» note of Decemb'er 7 was maede, because of the recital that the

1

| Dominion Governments heve vet to glve thelr views on this

|
'

' text. Consequently it woulid seem &s though the thing wes all

!

| tentative and was to be crystallized when the President issued

;; his message to Japan.

| The important thing about 1t, from our standpoint, was

' the second clause which indicates & knowledge on the part of
'}the Austrelian Minister of what the President proposed tc Co
iy

|

1f he peceived no reply from Japan.

Now the interesting thing is, or was to us as soon as

5
e
b
o
b
1
b 4
c
r
3
»
[}
3
2
5
2
o
o
n

I;we saw this, which was recently, and that is where did the

 ' Minister from Australls get his authority to state what the

' Presicdent's procecure was to be? Now if thet was & conversa-
zition between him and the President, then weo have to look in
| the Presidential files possibly for the basls for that con-

i
|
Tiversation.

|

| Tf the State Department had anything %o do with 1¢, I

|

§?am satisfied we would find in the State Department records a
I nemorandum of the Presidentis procedure, but until this

[ ~ . o ] . £ 1" T TM e Ju & ol vl - :' ‘:}.E :t-n .-'I.i c'&-;: -:.:'..- "
i Australian deccumsnt cawe iLn WS found ncihing o <
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Witness Stark
any procecure on the part of the President st &£11 after nis
speech. But of course it is true theis bhefore any of 1t
~could be crygtallized into action the asttack came about, but
7that st111 does rot dispose of the gquestion as to whether

' the President had made up his mind a8 to whet ne intended to

- do.
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13,756
Witness stark

Mr. Clark: I would like to ask, counsel, if you have
any evidence that the President ever saw these papers before

' he sent his message to Japan.

& sgw - - &
A A — - =

Mr. Richardson: These papers came to us from Miss Tulley

in answer to our request that she take from the records any-

thing that had any reference to Pearl Harbor.

- - e e -

{
' So they went to the Preslident. There is nothing to

]

| *ndicate here that the Preslident saw them before the Pearl

J

| Harbor attack.

| Mr. Clark: I mean before he sent his message to Japan,
i
i| to the Emperor.
it

H
1 Mr. Richardson: There is nothing in these papers to

indicate that the President saw any of these documents before

zl Mr. Clark: Then what is the significance of them here?
}
)
I

Mr. Richardson: The only significance -- I won’tT say

she only significance -- but the sharp significence to us,

| Mr. Congressman, was that Australia seemed to have learned

from the President that if the Japanese did not reply to the

]
i
| prospective message that President Roosevelt was to send ©o

{

| the Emperor, that then President Roosevelt had determined that

he would issue the Presidential warning on Tuesday afternoon

or evening.

Up to now we have hul no such information from any sourie.
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Myr. clark: But he did actually send it on the 6th?
Mr. Richardson: 7Yes.

Mr. Clark: The night of the 6th.

Mr. Richardson: He sent it on the 6th. Now, did he

' peceive a reply to his message to the Emperor?

Mr. Murphy: Not until afte» the attack.
M», Richardson: Then before he could sct on it, unéer
ithe procedure identified by the Australian Minister, presum-
| ably the attack on Pearl Herbor came about.

The Chairmen: The message sent on the night of the 6th
wvas not the warning contemplated by these pape~s.

Mr. Richardson: That is right.

The Chairman: His message was more in the nature of an

';appeal.

Mr. Richardson: That is right.

B - The Chalrman: Not a w arning. These papers indiaate thav
| 1 he got no reply by the following Tuesday, he then would
issue to the Japanese Government what was regarded &s & warn-
| Ing.

Mr. Richardson: Yes, sir.

The Cheirman: The attack cut that all off.

Senator Ferguson: Mr. Chairman, I don't think the record

should stand &s it now stands, that the Austrelian Minister

kaew Tacts and circumstances tnat the Secretery of State of

l
|
|
!

]
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the United States did not know. For that reason I would like
" to clear up as to whether it 1s possible that the Australian
.{Miniater in Washington knew these facts set forth which our
| own Jecretary of State didn't know, and which the American |
people haven't known until this morning.

Mr., Murphy: Will the Senator Yleld?

Senator Ferguson: I think that we ought to look into the
facts in the Secretary or State'g office to see whether that
is possible,

Mr. Murphy: Will the Senator yledd?

Senator Ferguson: Yes.

Mr. Murphy: I would like to inguilre whether, since this

' has been known long enocugh for us to have clearance from the
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i*Bvitish Government, if counsel, or anyone has asked the State
% Department that specific guestion, or Sumner WVelles, as to
their knowledge as to this particular document.
Senator Ferguson: Mr. Welles was examined 1In detall.
Mr. Murphy: The fact is that we had to walt untill
Iiccmne.el got clearance through the Svate Department.

gince 1t was known that it was going to be introduced,

has the State Department or Mr. Welles, formerly with the

State Department, been asked this gquestion, as to whether the

| American State Department lkmew about 1t?

dr. Masten: That giuestion nas nov veen asked.




Mr. Murphy: I don’t think 1t 1s a fair inference tO
say that our State Department did not know, and that it was
not known by the Amerilcan people until this morning, then.

Mr. Masten: I think perhaps the record should show

'wheFe the documents came from, and wben.

Two British documents were found in the President’s file

by Miss Tulley, and were not found in the State Depsartment
{

| files. They were in the pspers that were submitted to the

i

i‘committee informally several months ago, and 1t was declded

“to request a clearance. That request was made as soon &s the
!
|
!

'instructions wvere given by the committee.
I

| Clearance was not given until this letter from the State
|
i

| Department was received, least Friday, I belleve. It 1is un-

]

|dated, but I understand that it ceme 1in the office last
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| Fviday. And the reason clearance was held up was because the

|Byitish Government advised the State Department that they wanted

' to submit thils document to +he Dominions --- because the first

memorandum says the Dominions were belng consulted &t the time

[it oceurred. The documents were then mimeographed and vere

-
'!distributed here this morning.
|

Senator FFerguson: So the record may be clear, I don't

:puwport to state what the Secretary of State knew. I merely

istated thet our record up to date indicates that he didn’t
|
ﬁknow this, and that is why 1 toilnk he ought to have & cthance
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Senato~ Brewster
h5 to look into it.
5 The Chairmen: Counsel will inguire of the State Depart-
’ 4 l ment any further facts relating to these documents that are
s i on record.
@ i‘ Senator Ferguson: Admiral Stark, we can prove one fact
| |
7 i here this morning, can we not, that the Navy, as far as you
g || vere concerned had no knowledge of the contents of these docu-
g ments-that we have been speaking so much about this morning?
‘o Admirel Stark: Thet is correct, to the best of my
2 ' | remembrence; and after hearing the discussion, I don't think
E 12 I could be expected to ha&e any, in view of the time and date.
i T Sengtor Ferguson: All of this discusslon has not refreshed
% ) your memory? |
% ‘% ‘Admiral Stark: That 1s correct.
& T | Senator Brewster: May I interrupt?
'o Senator Ferguson: Yes.
a2 |l Senator Brewste~: What you say as to the timing, Admiral,
19 ; is not quite relevant, as, if this document of the Australian
20 is correct, and that & decision had been reached on procedure,
2t rthat must have been, I would assume, prior to December T,
23 J as the clear implication of the document is that the Australlan
#3 Government had sent this message to the FPrime Minister and
-5 I(had received prior thereto word from the Austrelien Minister

i ip washingtcn as to wnat ves contemplated would be cone. That
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must have Wen a decision at or earlier than De cember 6,

and would, presumsbly have been the result of consultatlions
between the responsible suthorities, among whom you would be
' included.

S0 I don't think you can dispose of the matier by saying
i % there were & deci-

it was simply relating to December 7.

sion, it must have len certainly some days earlier.

— e —— =
— — T — T — - — e — T — L g W & =

Admiral Stark: Yes, sir, I see your poinvu.

- . =

Senator Brewste~: 7You would agree that that was 807

o

Admiral Stark: 'Yes, sir.

oy B R el

Senator Brewster: It seems to me that thils illustrates

-, —

t
| very clearly the necessity of thorough exploration and the

|
|

i tremendous value of cross-examination -- not in any hoastlle

ffsense, but in simply secking out all of the relevent material,

Wsince we have been on this question now for nearly s£ix months
tand heve is something which would appear to be the basis for

|

‘decision relating to this sffeir which none of us have been

i

i
ipreviously advised of, and either the Secretary of State

ldid not know &bout it, which seems unlikely, or didn’t consider

|
g

14t material in his review of the situation.

The result 1s to leave one pondering how many other docu-

— — -
— o ——— = =

iments, or material of this character may stlll have not been

hdeveloped.

§ The Chairman: Before vou go on to your next natoer,

......
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iSenator Ferguson, there is a question of procedure that has
. iito be settled.
D I have got to be on the floor at 12 ofclock on account

of the housing bill, and the members of the House tell me

that they have to be over in the House.

r
|

The other day you indicated to me that you couldn't be
here tomorrow.

Senﬁtor'Ferguson: That is correct.

The Cheirman: And I can't be here tomorrow because I
have to be before another commlttee.

Under those circumstances we cannot hold a session this

afternoon. It may have to go over until Thursday morning.
|

| Senator Ferguson: On Thursday, I couldn't reach Washington
| y

ﬁuntil.&bout 11 o'eclock.
|
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The Chalrman: General Marshell advises me that he is
extremely anxious to return to China on account of the situa-
‘tion that we are all familiar with., He:is getting dally re-
quests to return immediately. For that reason I don't like

|to ho 1d him here longer than necessaryl

This is off the record.
(Discussion off the record)

| The Chairman: Come around then, General. Maybe we can

ifinish with you now. :

Admirael Stark, you will be evealleble?
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witness marshall Questions bys M. Richardson

Admiral Stark: Yes, sir.
The Chairman: It 1s very essential that we conclude
i these hearings at the earliest possible date. Time is running

'
|

ziagainst us. We are all hoping that there will not be another
!
E'request for an extension of time to make a report.
But that 1s another matter.
Go shead, counsel.
TESTIMONY OF GENERAL GEORGE C. MARSHALL
(Resumed )
Mr. Richardson: General, where vere you living on the
6tl and Tth? '

General Mershall: Fort Myer, Virginia, sir.

Mr. Richardson: The evidence that has been taken nere

?;indicates, at pages 2930, and 3091, that your records show
' nothing to indicate that you were not home on the night and

i evening of December 6th.

General Marshall: That is correct, sir.

Mr. Richardson: There was at all times at your home,

' people who knew your whereabouts?

General Mershall: That is correct, sir.

M r. Richardson: And vhe answered teleplone inguiries

| as to your whercebouts?

General Marshall: Correct, sir.

M. Richardson: You recall when you c&ue to your orrice
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witness Marshall questions by: Mr. Richardson

' on Sunday morning, the 7th, seeing the message that was re-

]

tferred to as the l4-parts message?

{ General Marshall: That 1s correct, sir.

{

Mr. Richardson: When you first saw that message, i1t was

complete was it not, General?

General Marshall: It was complete.
Mr. Richardson: With the 1 o‘clock p. m., notlce in

I
connection with 1t?

General Marshall: That is correct, sir,

Mr. Richardson: That was the first time, as I understand

your testimony, which you already have given, that you ever

| saw that wmessage, Or any part of 1t?

General Mershall: That is correct, sir.

Mr. Richardson:r Did anyone at any time prior to your
seeing that message, tell you the nature of the intercept which
| constituted the l4-part message?
| General Marshall: Only to the extent that when I came

)
in from a ride on that Sunday morning of December T, I was

| told, either after I got in the shower, or &as I went into 1iv,

| that the officer in charge of the Magic, Colonel Bratton,
desired to come out right away to show me an important message.

_But the contents were not mentioned. The fact that 1t was

| {mportant was mentioned. And my reply was that I would reach

1fthe Department immediately, not to come cut tc the house.
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Mr. Richardson: Were you first contacted by your alde?
General Mershall: I had no alde. My orderly gave me
the message.
My. Richardson: HKe gave you the message that Colonel
. Bratton --
| General Marshall: Wanted to come out to the house,
Mr. Richardson: Then your reply vas, Colonel Bratton
;'testified, was to teke it to your office, and that you would

| come to your office.

Gencral Marshall:; Corvect.

M». Richardson: The only descriptlion of what tne message

| was, was that it was an lmportant message?

(|
+' General Marshall: That is correct, sir.
|
|

Mr. Richardson: Was there any attempt, do you know of

3
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|
'\ any attempt prior to Colonel Bratton'’s contact with your

" orderly, to engage your attention in connection with &ny
|
iipart of thils l¥-part message?
|

T! Generel Marshall: I know of no such attempt.

Mr. Richardson: Would there, in your opinion, have
E%any difficulty in reaching you on Saturday night at your
Eghome?
i, General Marshall: None whatever.
| .
i% Mr. Richardson: Would you be able to testify definitely,

| Ceneral, that no one dld reacn you with any message in rafer-
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- ence to the 14 -part message on the'night of December 67
|
. General Marshall: No ame did reach me in regard to

\
|

that message.

Mr. Richardson: And when you rose in the morning, went
for your ride, you were entirely without any knowledge what-
ever that any such message, any part of the message, had been
received the night before, or that the balance of it head
already been received on the morning of the T7th?

General Marshall: That 1s correct, sir.

Mr. Richardson: There was no communication to you thet
| the 13-part message had been presented to the President?

General Marshall: That is correct, sir.

Mr. Richardson: Or that the President had charscterized

its neture?

<
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General Marshall: That is correct; sir.

Mr. Richardson: And, so far as you know, no one made
\any attempt whatever to get information to you until Colonel
Bratton attempted to on the morning of December T7?

Genersal Marshall: That 1s correct.

Mr. Echardson: No further questions.
The Chairman: No guestlons.

Mr. Cooper?

The Vice Chalrmen: Just one point, if I may, General.

As I recall, Colonel Bratton testified that he cé&alled




13,767

hl2 witness Marshall Questions by:' The vVice Cnalrmén

your home Sunday morning, and talked to your orderly there,

and was told that you hed gone for your horseback ride &and ]

(‘ ; that he asked the orderly if he lmew hov to get in touch |
1with you and he stated that he did; thet Colonel Bratton

theveupon requested the orderly to get 1n touch with you and

'iaak you to go to the nearect telephone and call him; and,

3

,as T pecall Colonel Bratton also stated that his recollecltion

S
o *:waa that you called him about 10: 30 and that he told you thsat
it ihe had an important message that he wanted to show you and
E 11 ?|that yo1 told him you would be at the War Department In &
E '3 i short time.
Z i E; Do you heve any recollection of having called Colonel
; o }%Bratton that morning, and having such a conversation?
% 5 %; General Marshall: None whatever.
> L0 11 The Vice Chairman: I thank you.
|

' The Chairmang Mr. Clark.

'8 Mr. Clark: No questlons.

il
|

(g i The Chairman: Mr. Murphy.
20 | Mr. Murphy: ©No questions.
!
| The Chairman:; Senator Brewster?

t
f" 27 | senator Brewster: General, There is just one mattor that

T wanted to have a little nore fowmally established thén was

23

ni ' before in your evidence.

» gooms to have gome sipgniricanca.

2u
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4 That 1s, your expression of opinion -- I do not know
| how casual it was, which appears on page 1149 of the printed

| proceedings now, page 3,028 of the record, concerning the

| decision of the Japanese, and this was the language which

you used:

"Had they" -- meaning the Japanese -- "not attacked on
December Tth , had they wailted, for example, until January 1lst,
there is & possibility that they would not have launched the
attack." ;

That, I assume, represents a rather considered judgmentv

| as to, at least, what was a posslbility?

General Marshall: Yes, sir.

ﬂ genator Brewster: And that was based, as the context

shows, on the events around Moscow, where the German atteck

| wvas going forward, but the turn came at Just sbout that time.

&J Generai Marshall: 7Yes, sir.

genator Brewster: In the early days.
General Mershall: Yes, sir.

Senator Brewster: The Japanese found themselves then

commltted.

B "
- — — —

General Marshall: Yes. It also related to what we were

going to be able To do in the interim.

1 senator Brewster: Yes.

General Marsnall: Betwesn, We will say, tae first of

s s — T —— —
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| Senator Brewster:
| General Marshall:

1 Senator Brewster:
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Questions by: senator Brews ter

December, and the first of January.

Senator Brewster: Yes,. vou and Admiral Stark had both

concurred in hoping that decision might be deferred for ab

least two or three months.

General Marshall: That was our great desire.

Senator Brewster: Yes. That was the occasion of the dls-
' eussion of the modus vivendl?
General Marshall: That 1s correct.

And the documents in relation thereto?

Yes, sir.

To what extent was theilr knowledge

{in our Department here &nd your information, if you have any

| recollection at this time, as to the imminence of eny chenge

|

'1n the situation around Moscow st that time, do you recall?
.! |
|
jinformation was on December 6 and December 7.

' the cumulative information came in, we became aware that the

General Marshall: I don’t recall whet the status of thet

I recall when

fchange of weather had ruined the German Army, in addition tO

the added troop defense of MOSCOW. But whether that came TO

us on that date or later, I eouldn’t say. The newspaper flles

eould tell us a great deal on that.

senator Brewster: Did we have intelligence operating at

that time regarding those evenus?

fhat is, what soursaa did we nave?
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General Marshall: Our sources were largely those that

ques.

Senator Brewster: From what?

General Marshall; The Soviet Government, in its official

communiques.

senator Brewster: Well, didn't the British have addl-

tional Intelligence, &as & result of thelr involvement?

General Marshall: I don't recall whether they gave us

anything at that time.

genator Brewster: But whether they would have had 1t?

General Marshall: They might have had.
My question was &s to whether they

would have any more means, &8 they were actively involved.

Genevral Mershall: Yes.

|
% T don't know how well their system was built up at that

time, but they might have had more.

Senator Brewster: Would there be records as to the inter-

e British

|
!

|

| chenge of information between our Government and th
|

1
i

! Government at the military level regarding the developments
!
}?prio“ to December T?

General Marshall: There might be in the G-2 files.

| senator Brewster: Well, presumebly there was & great
Eichange after December 7.

General Marshall: Yes, sir.
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Senator Brewster: What I am concerned with is how far
you hai gone in developing the interchange of the mllitary
information regarding enemy movements.
General Marshall: At that tlme, I am quite certaln that
the facts of the Britlsh source of inforration was not known
'%to us -- I am gquite certain of that, naturally, it was not

' ymown to us -- but in addition they were not giving us the facts.

1

:fThey were mt jeopardizing the source.

G

L3 senator Brewster: 7Yes, and they would probably --

Pt -E General M;rshallz Tt was quite some tlme after that,
12 Ziquite a long time after thsat before they took the risk of

134 "telllng us exactly what they had. They gave us the sense of
{4 'ithe reports, but the actual authoritative statements of what
{5 !1t was, and Qho said it, we did not Know.

168 ; senator Brewster: Would 1t be a fair inference that

i3 *iprior to December T, the British were 1n gll probability far
18 Ebetter informed regarding events around Moscow, in the month
(9 _?of November than was our own Intelligence?

20 | General Marshall: I couldn’t give an opinion on that,
g1 ' senator Brewster, for the reason that I don't know just when
23 ' the British ascomplished the breakdown of the German codes.
2% ‘IIt wvas not only & question of breaking it down, but the rapidity
24 'with which you could pick up the changes. A1l of which was

a3 | & tremendous developneat. T 4don't know wnat that was at




('__ )

13,772
witness marshall Questions by: senator Brewster

hl7

' that time. They may have been three or four weeks behind the
i

< 1eveﬁts.

R éi Senator Brewster: Didn't the British necessarily have

x E some form of liaison with the Russlans during that perlod?

e %i General Marshall: I don't know that they had any better
. ltthan we had.

8 i Senator Brewster: They were at war and ve were not.

5 % General Marshall: Yes; but after we were in the war/ we
0 |

sstill depended largely on the soviet communigues for & long
|

1

'

- e

time. The Soviet Government didn't trust our securiiy.

s
[
—

genator Brewster: Yeas,

- -
Q9
P . . _E

| General Marshall: And they were Vvery reluctant to open

i |
i

|
TN that up to us.

genator Brewster: Do you think they may have been equally

4 @ "NOLONIMEYM nvd 7 QuYA
=
'

|
5 |

13
? Geneval Mershall: Well, the British have a pretiy firm

law on the guestion, which we do not have.

| Senator Brewster: That is right.

General Marshall: They have the means of maintaining

' security which we lack.

senator Brewster: There might be closer coordination

. between two nations that were actually involved 1iIn war On the

23 ||

f!same gside, and another camiry which was not.

Ceneral Marsheli: I was judging that through the back sliase
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of my knowladgoe of our relationships with the Soviet Govern-

'Ement later on.
Sepator Brewster: Yes. What mtéwested me was the droppirg

;gof the modus vivéndi around November 26, concerning which
iiSecretavy‘Nelles testified, which apparently occasioned some
i;surprise to Lord Halifax, who, &s he said, came down quite
i'early the next morning, ani wanted to know what happened
!iwith the medus vivendi, and was simply surprised that London
iI}had indicated the day before that they thought it had wtter
I\ be dropped.

| That may have been & very important turning point, if

your opinion 1is correct, if the modus vivendi which, apparently

| by you and Admiral Stark on November 25, I think it was, as

;
|
|| adequate to protect our interests, hai gone into effect for

three months, then we should have had exactly the situation you

|

 envisaged in your opinion, the Japanese having discovered meen-

|
huhile that the Moscow retreat was On, and it might have fe-
ﬁorianted their entire view.

i Would that be a falr inference?

I General Marshall: That might be, but as I recall -- I
lam trying to think back to the tevms of discussion of that day,

;and the documents -- the Chinese neaction was quite pertinent

Lo the ocgcasion; as T pecall that was the mosb yigorous PPO3L -
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| witness marshall questions by: senato- Brewster

‘ tion to the affair, and that the real decision was largely

|

based on that, where we dropped the matter; that the Generalls-

| simo was terribly upset over the psychological reaction to
1
| China.

Senator Brewster: Do you recell discussion of the deci-

sion to drop the modus vivendi around November 25, when thatv

‘decision was reached? Do you recall, Secretary Stimson's

1

| report to us showed, and Colonel Knox's that some twO days

|

\ before they carefully considered this modus vivendil, in con-
| ference with you and Admiral Sterk, and had decided that it
:

| vould sdequately protect us. Then, secretary Stimson showed,

|
a day or two later, that that had been dropped. This showed

fit was on November 25.

. T —

"Mn. Hull: This was a very full day indeed. At 9:30

!
' *nox ani I met in Hull's office for our meeting of three.

l
| Hull showed us the proposal for three months truce which he

wvas going to lay before the Japanese today or TOmOTTOW. It
adequately safeguarded all of our interests, I thought, as
,|ve read it, but I don't think there is any chance of the

xJapanese accepting it, because 1t was 80 drastic."”

ﬁ
i
\|M», Stimson's words, aren't they?
|

M». Murphy: I think you said Mr». Hull. Those are

Senator 3rewstver: If 1 said M»., Hull, I meant tO say

i»., Stimaon.
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Mp. Murphy: I think you did.

i Senator Brewster: 7Yes.
E; This is Mr. Stimson's report of his conference with Mr.

| Hull and with Colonel Knox.

!
4 Now, immediately following that, two days later, this
|

%Vwaa dropped and Mr. Hull reported that they decided to drop
I
r

{the modus vivendi, and were golng forward with the document
1which has been variously discussed &8s to whether 1t w&s an

!Eultimatum or not. Do you recall any conversations following
i\the approval of the modus vivendi as adequate, which, I as-

- sume, gecretary Stimson had arrived at after consultation vith

you, doO you'recall any conversations following that as to the

— i —— i S g
- o

General Marshall: My recollectlon is, and I have 8
fairly clear recollectlon of our disappointment, that frem

| the military point of view, meaning Army and Navy, that we

|
i

| would not gain any more time; our relationship to these

}
;:time as we possibly could and on the othe~ to see that

%diucussiona vas on the one side the desire to gain as much
1

| commitments were not made that endangered us f~om a military
ipoint of view.
Senator Brewster: Do you recall the day you went away?

Generel Marshall: I left, 1 think, the night of -- I

wasrit here the 27th --
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Wwitness Marshall
senator Fevguson: The night of the 26th.
Gensral Marshall: I left the night of the 26th.

stimson records 1in

senator Brewster: On the 26th Mr.

his dairy:
"myll told me over the telephone thils

{l
!
had about made up his mind not to glve (make) the proposition

ed on the other day to the J&b

|

morning that he

| that Knox and 1 pass anese, buv

whole thing over =< to tell T
The Chinese have ob jected tO

lto kick the hem that he has no

| other proposition at all.

showed 1t to them; that 1s, to

n -- when he

: that prOpositio
jon which he showed to Kno

i‘the proposlt x and me, because it

involves giving to the Japanese & small modicum oOf oil for

| civilian use during the interval of the truce of the three

Chang Kal-Shek had sent a spec
terrifically bad impression 1in

——

months. ial message TO the

o

\

ﬁ
| china; that 1t would destToy

effect that +hat would meke &

a1l of thelr courage and that

| . .
lt.h.ey (1t) would play into the hands of his, Cheng's, enemles,

l
5 4%."

and that the Japanese would us

"po few minutes later 1 talked tO the President over the

20

2l

e and I asked him whether he had received the paper 5

22

i
\

23
1

2% |

ugtavted a new expedl

‘He fairly blew up, -

id he hadn‘t seel it

having :

tion from Shanghel down towards Indo-Chin&.

- jumped up into the alr, 80 to speak, and

1

» * *
L ]

L]
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Wwitness marshall Questions by: Senato» Brewster

The decision by Hull was, apparently, arrived at in a
§24-hour period there, but it is not clear as to the considera-

i;tions other than the objections of the Japanese --

%Z General Marshall: Chinese, you mean.

E
|
Ei The British message, meanwhile, as I recell 1t, the only

Senator Brewster: Yes, the Chinese.
Ecdble we have regarding it, the morning of the 26th, to which

!
.tian, "fenit this a pretty thin diet?"
That was the comment.

Now, can you recall any conversations in those two-day

| periods, the 25th ami the 26th,. regarding the dropping of the

|

| m@dus vivendi, which was of, .certainly, great significance

[
!
i from your viewpoint, because it, instead of giving you the
r
{?threa months that you &nd Admiral Stark desired, 1t meant
! that you might have to fece the eventualities in the lmmedliate

| future?

‘h General Marshall: I do not recall the specific conver-
l”aationa. I do recall our disappointment that the objections
|
i

|
| Senator Brewster; Counsel reminds me that there was a
i

1;mamorandum to the President f~om you and Admiral Stark regard-
|

;ing this period. Do you mecall that?

!Secretary‘ﬂelles referred, said, spealking of the Chinese opposi-

— v v — -

» g =
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h23 ’ Senator Ferguson: Dated the 27th of November.

Senator Brewster: What was the date of it?

Mr. Masten: The 27th of November.

i

” i Senator Brewster: Have you got it there?

" (Exhibit No. 17 was handed to Senator Brewster.)

Senator Brewster: Exhibit 17.

- - -
—— g e EE—

& Senator Ferguson: There were two messages that wvere

y f very similar, one of November 5, which is Exhibit 16, and

d  this, which is Exhibit 17.

£ we Mr. Murphy: November 5 was the one at the time they were
c i

; iz | going to go into Hunan Province; the 27th was before vou went
: 13 ;;south?

" g

:  re :% General Marshall: Oh, ves.

Li

: |

2 15 § Senator EBrewster: That is & matter of record, Undoubtedly
o i

N

16 11t represents your views on the matter at that time. But you

e jtdo not recall whether you hal any conversations regarding

o :!the matter with Mr. Stimson or Admiral Stark on the 25th

1 '

(o iior 26th following your approval of the modus vivendi?

2

ti
*i General Marshall: I would be pretty certain thet I did
|

2y 'dlscuss it with Mr. Stimson because we were talking every day,
|
. 22 || @ number of times a day, on vhat was going on.

29 if Senator Brewster: My eattention is called to this, I

24 ; don’t know what significance it may or may not have, but on

|

g5 ijG*ﬂeni‘f-’el” 7, 141, in the Sundey Star, Weshington, in a review

ses A RS |
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witness marshall " Questions by: senator Brewster

~of the war, there appears this report, apparently summerizing
'!the events of the preceding week:

"By Friday, Moscow claimed 4,000 sguare miles re-won.

e T

Bevlin admitted reverses but minimized their extent and

'-emphaaized Russian losses. Although.the present phase of

this Red counter-offensive 1s an early one, the lmmedlete ef-

 fect 1is to relieve for the present the threat of the Nazi

- — — el ——

entrance into the oil arees of the Ceucasus, "

That, epparently, 1s the informetion which we had here,
Now, to what extent was consideration of the Russlan

situation entering into your calculations in estimating pro-

l
| bable Japanese actions &t that time? Did you at that time
|

,‘think of that as a factom?

General Marshall: I would have great difficulty in

|

|

|

nigiving an sccurate answer to that. It was guite evident To
}usp of course, when the Germen Army was repulsed and had to
by

|

§
| retreat, that there hed heen & tremendous change 1n the

lEuv-crpean situation.

! Senator Brewster: Yes.

General Marshall: But until we kneéw that, until that

|
iwas conclusively esteblished, and not subject to the susplclon

of over-propagandized commmunlques, W& Were going &long, you

1
!
I i
‘n
!

4

| German savVances na been consistent thiroughout and here cuume
'

!!

!

might say, from day to day in the geners&l battle. Tte
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witness marshall guestions by: yenator Brewster
a turning point.
Until we knew that, of cuurée, T doubt 1f great emphasls
" was being placed. by us on the current situation in Russia,
~other than the fact that so far as.the Japanese would be con-
'cevned, the Russian Army was imperiled, and of course there
situation was vastly simplified if the Russisn Army was out
" of the picture because of Manchurila.
Senator Brewster: Yes.
Well, to what extent were you revising your estimates
| of the Russien strength In the light of developments? In
:ttha ecarlier case there had been a pretty general opinion

| that they probebly wouldnit be able to hold out. As Time

1?went on, I assume your respect for their military potentlal
+Eincreased.
I ' ;
;; General Marshell: Respect for +helr endurance and their

'iprodigious ability to take losses increased., Later on, be-
1,

' ginning vwith the Moscow ineident, our respect for thelr technl-

' cal, milltary cepabilities rapidly increased and ceme to a

i1

;1very decided point with the suprenier of the German Army

i
!

 before Stalingrad.

|

i: senator Brewster: This 1s the memorandum which was refer-
i%red to, of November 27, when, a8 T understand it, you were out

i

General Mershell: Yes.
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h26 genator Brewster: "Memorandum for the President.

"Sub ject: Fam'Eastern.Situation."

Tt must have been.pvepamed -

Geneval-MamShéll: prepared on the o6th, I think, after

"a Joint Board meetling.

genator Brewster: Yes., That would be coincident with

1Mr. Hull's advice to Mr. 3timson that he thought he would

“ :drop the modus vivendi, that he would drop that arrangement
and the Secre-

'¢
iwhich had been approved DY the Secretary of Wav

X
1:tamg of the Navy the day before, the 25th, and now he thought

1o

) )
*1he would drop 1t.
i
13 |
'\pends on whether or not ve mew the m

'8 ‘being grafted what the Secretary sald.
You seld you thought 1t was probebly

General Marshall: whether or not that 1is coincident de-

{nute that thing was

14

> 4O HOLOMINEY A sy @ QuY™h

1 £ iz Senator Brewsier:

| prepared the day before.

|

17

18 General Marshall: Yes, 8ir.

preclise time,

|
i
Ti Thaet happens +o0 be the

SenatorVBwewstev:

181]
"mall told

I

20 |

i
‘me over the telephone

LNoveﬁber 26, when Mr. Stlmson records in the dairy,

21 thiz morning that he hed about made up

I

. a7 ;khia mind not to give (make) the proposgi
o
i Japenese, but to kick the

+ion that Knox and 1

2%
T * % “’1'.“

whole thing ove

And so, on tae 27tn, uhls meno ~andum Zoes ©o the ?regldent
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h27 ' signed by yourself and Admiral Stark which emphasizes,

~apparently, the importance of deley. This is & portion of

.  your language.

B

|
. ,: "mhe most essential thing now, from the United States

'fviewpoint, is to gain time. Considerable Navy and Army

I |

! peinforcements have been rushad to the Philippines, but the

-4
:—- ——

f;desirable strength hes not yet been reached. The process
. 'ior reinforcement 1s being continued. Of great &nd immediate
s . concern 18 the safety of the Army convoy noﬁ*ﬁeam_Gugm, and
' zéthe Merine Corps! convoy just leaving Shanghel. Ground forces

‘ Eto a total of 21,000 are due O sale from the United States

&y ~ by December 8, 1941, and it is important that this troop re-
~inforcement reach +the Phllippines before hostllitles commence.

"pregipitance of military action on our part should be

'avoided so long as comsistentwith naclonal policy. The longer

' the delay, the more positive becomes the assurance of rsten-

tion of these islands as & naval and alr base. * * %!

And then you conclude:

.-
=

"T+ is recoumended that:

"prior to the completion of the Philippine reinforcement,

‘military counteraction be considered only 1if Japan attacks

" or directly threatens the United States, British, or Dutch

territory as above outlined; * ¥

T T = oy 2o = =B b P i _
T].'.aii.: 1.8 MTere ‘;'{”.n WECT, wiiv .l..ub.!..ut.ld@u
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witness pMarshall Questions by. senator Brewster
"However, a Japanese dispatch to the west of 100 degrees

" east or south of 10 degrees north, immediately becomes &
threat to Burma and Singapore. Until 1t is patent that Japan

intends to advance beyond these lines, no action which might

" lead to immediate hostilities should be taken. "

That is your reference to the threat.

Continuing your recommendations:

"In case of a Japanese advance into Thailand, Japan be
‘warned by the United Statcs, the British and the Dutch Govern-
'"ments that advance beyond the lines indicated may lead to

?war; prior to such warning no joint milltary opposition be

undertaken; # % *

And, finally:

|
|
I
.I "Steps be taken at .-once to consummate agreements with the

Bpitish and Dutch for the issuance of such werning.'

!

iftha President’s decision regarding these warnings, but the
fithing whieh is »f significance, 1a the light of all that

That, apparently, was what may have been & factor 1in

iltranapired, is the extent of the British expression of view-

i

| point on that; that is the thing I think becomes of possible

]

i-significance in the light of Lord Halifax's apparent surpuse

i%on the mcnning of November 27 that the modus vivendl had been
E‘;dr‘capped. Apparently he was not informed of the communlcations.
;Auj Secretery Welles said, well, that 1s not the w&y lLonoen
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Questions by: senator Brewster

sounded yesterday, I think, was his comment on 1t to Lord

Halifax.

1)
Now, do you have any recollection &s to any emphasis on

the British viewpoint in the siltuation at that time apart from

the Chinese?

Goneral Marshall:
Senator Brewater:

wvould have come to your attentlon unde

Senator DBrewster-:

T have no reccllection.

Would that have been & matisr that

General Marshalls TNormelly, i'think:I would have heerd 17T

fvom the Secretary of Var, Mr. Stimson.

Yow, the repor®t of Seeretary Stimson

to the committese, which ls novw before the comaittee, oOn Page

18, reads:

"later, Mr. Xnox and Adauiral Stark came over and

sonferred with me and Genaral Gerow. Gensral Qerow was

Chief of the ¥Wer Planniag Division. General Marahsall

w&s'absent, having left the Department to atiend certalin

Army treining wansuvers which were golng on that day.

Both Aduiral Stark and Gensral Cerow were urglng that

any orisis be postponed as long as possible, to enable

our preparations tTo proceed. A wemorandum had becn pre-

parsd by CGeneral Morsaall and Admiral Stark to the Proni--

dent on this subject. The opinion of our top nllltery

end naval advisers wes that dolay was very desiendle L4 PV

r any normal circumstances?

R VRPN - O PN FT NI T
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Witness Marshall Questions by: Senator Brewvster

that nevertheless ve must take military action if
Jupun.attacknd.Anerioan or British or Dutch territory
or moved her forces in Tndo-China west of 100 degrees
east or south of 10 degrees north. I told them, which
wvas the faoct, that I also would be glad to have more
time but I did not want 1% at the cost of humlliation
of the United States oOr of backing down on any of our
principles vhich would show & weakness on Our part.”

That represents, apparently, & sSumNIaAry of wvhat went on

Kow, to vhat extent, since you have ventured an oplinlon
on Jepansse psychology and action, in connection with your
suggestion that if they had delayed antil Januery they wight
not have attackeé, to wvhat extent would Japanesea opinion be
affected by knowledge of our oontemplated action?

* Goneral Marshall: Whatv actlon are you referring to?

Jenator Brewsters There are two hypothoses. One indil-
cated by the Prosidentts statement TO Admirel Richardscn that
even if the Japanese attacked the Philipplnes he wasn't certain
that we would go to var. mhe other, the discussione vhich
indicated, apparently, thal this Government had reached the
point where we had concluded that i there was an attack on the
Duteh or British in the Orient we would be obliged to particil-

» /.0 ™

= < o P = . s i i U] e D sbilh s i y com P ® s 09"
pato. The’ wac sho erorassion of oplalon 9 Who Ol i0

-
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| Witness Marshall stationa by: Senator Brew3ater

|
|
i opinion you could not allcw the Japanese to go &ny further
| south or west without telking actione How, o what exntent

1'vou1d the Japanese decision be gffected LY wnovledge &8 TO our

1
| contemplated action?

1 Lot us assume Ffirst that they knew that we were going to
go to war 1f they attacked Malaya or any portion of that land

there. Lety us assume oOn +he other hand that they knew We

i ;i ¥ .
| were not going to perticipate unlees we vere airectly attacked
| OUI'EBI?BS °

i

To what extont would their decislions &8 to action be

affected by that knowledge?

Mr. Murphy: Will the Senator yleld?

aenator Brewsters Yos.

Mr. Murphy: You wusy also take 1into consideration our
! note of Auguat 17 to the Japanese. The note vwe gave to the
! Japanese OR pugust 17 stating what our pos:Ltﬂ.onwas°
I General Mershall: Jepancse peychology peing what 1t is
and the Jepanese ATy dominetion being whay £¢ was, thelr
general scheue for the assumptlon of powar throughout tThe
wap Bast, perticularly the Southwest Paslilc, belng known
. now, I don®% think that would have had any particular offeqt
E one way or the other.
|
|

Their miejudging regarding us Y think vas wore & question

i of our willingmness, OUF cnaTpy, our apility to fight gffectively.
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Witness Marshall Questions by: Senator BI‘OVBl‘ée’lT of
They had mis judged us on that. They thought wve would be
ineffective after we atarted to fight, that we could not

organize sufficiently to £ight effectively.

They felt that wve were highly dangerous with our fleet,
vhen it was actually 4n being, but it requires support, it
requires defense of its bases at diapant points, which woana
1land troops and means sufficient air foroce for areal pro-

tection.

Beyond that I don't think that they would be deterred
fyom thelir purpose.

To that extent they would have felt that 1¢ was vital
that wve be 1g0lated out of the war 1n order that thoy wmight
g0 ahead vith the obstructlion of Britlish power and, of course,
the British Empire, and the Dutch, in the gouthvest Paciflic.

That is a rather {nvolved statement.

senator Brewster: 1 think it is clear, General.

That is, you feel that thelr estimate of our potertial
military striking forcc vas 80 low thet they didn't care
particularly whether we were 1ln the war or out?

Genoral Marshalls Except aa to the fleet;

Senator Breovwster: Except as to the floet.

Geperal Marshall: And they recogniged with the flest

that we were incapable at that viwe, apperently, of furnishing

vwanm 11 the Far Past, Unless We f,nok Singapore;
5

+he fleet with o DBEAC

., - -u:-'\- - . *-:ﬂ :-:- Pyt wmO '!r‘h."’ ﬂ""ﬁf-‘ T 4'%* ‘111" *'t"\',}'} *ﬁ n-himonv ﬂhowed 9 thG-t
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‘with, I think it waes 26 ocean-going submarines gsent to the

éPhilippinaa, ve couldn't even give them one anti-aircraft

|

?

gun for coverage.

The matter of Russile would have had dominanty 4Lwportance

Senator Browster:

| 4n their winds because that affected the ploture.

Bscause of the lManchurlan plciture?

Genoral Marshall: Because of Manchurla, and becausge of

German triumph.

Senator Brewveter:

'which up to that time had'béeﬁ.asaunedigﬁ é'certain.é}antaal

In other vords, you think that the

olimination of Russia from the war was gsomething of far wore

significance to theu than the possible participation of the

United States In the war?

Gencral Marshall:

Senator Brewster:

Very wuch 80.

iMmet is, of course, interesting, aud

in 3 way compliwentary to our Russien friends.

Goneral Marshall:

It 18 a humiliating adwlssion but that

was the judgwent of the Jepanese I think. One of their greatest

Senator Browster:

. errors was their wmisjudguent of ocur fighting capacliiy.

Yet you would agree that, gimply from

the immediate militery situatlion, thatb if they had feolt atv all

sure that they would have hed six menths or & year to carry

on thelyr coanguests in T

hs Opiont without intervsntion by the
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United States, they would have felt that vas & considerabls
advantage?

Gensral Marshalls Well, I think they would have folt it
wag an advantege to conduct that caupalgn vithout the Inter-
vention of the United States because our naval force that
rewained after Pearl Eerbor was sufficient to enable us to
establish bases in Australlia.

Se;nator Brewster: Yes.

General Merchall: Now, the Japenese had appeared wlth
their heavy war vesssls in the Indian Ocean, which meant that
the line to Australias was very definitely threatened from that
side. If the line to Austwralia was also imvoseible to estab-
1ish in the Pacific then the problem of the Japanese In the
long wun was infinitely simpler.

Senator Drevster: Hzs there ever besn any indication that
the Japanssse did anything in bresaking our codes?

Goneral Marshell: We have had no indlcation of that.

Yonator Drevster: That has bsen explored?

Cenaral Marshall: I think conclusively.

Senator Drewster: Of couras, this is all hypothetical
and has no parvicular rslation to ths priwary purpose here
excopt as the object of thls inquiry 18 to keep us out of
anothe:r Jif2isality of thls wind, but vorld this e &4 falxr

4“-{‘.‘"‘..1 = hieedin B o & "
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intervene in the evanﬁlor attack on Malaya, they would fhon
recognize that they must, if possible; eliminate our fleet
on thelr flank, and, therefore, sirike at ths only real
potential we then had, which wvas our fleet?

General HMarshall: That 1s a possible assumption.

Jonator Brewster: Well, wouldn't that be, from a wllitary
standpoint, almost lneviteble, that the Japanese would never
dare wove out of Malaya 1f they lknew 1t was golng to wean our
participation in the ﬁar,‘without undertaking to eliwinate the

fleet on theilr flsnk?

Goneral Marshall: It depends on what you mean by the word

"ellminate”. They hzd alreedy established themsalves in Indo-
China. They were stretched, we thought, even then, into Slan.
The question was whether they would boldly go with thelir
shipping into the Gulf of Slam. They could have douinated
the China Sea in any event. Thoy had Korea to tho north of
the Philippires. Thay had the whole Chlaa coast and the bulge
of Indo-Chinz all under thelr control at that tims. We had
no hases. If wo had tried, at least In liwmitsd number, to take
Singapore, whilich was tho only form of base in the Far East, we
wvould have come under the Japaness a2lr out of Indo-Chips and
out of Siam,

30 there was & very restricted use for our fleet. We had

i 10 base In Guam. ranile was hopelets. ¢ would have heen
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. suicide to put the basa in Manlla. So tnet vhatever operatiom -
. ) ve did would have tO be nwased back at Rawali, and the fleet

. would be out, we might say, wost of the time, oOn the end of a

[
EE plank, as 1t were, in 1ts operations.

o Under those conditions, the Japensse could have gone &head.

-  ———— -

-3

Not as freely as they could 1f we were severely domnged, peosibly

|

1 | not spread m.it sp much a2 they did 1t ve weXs not severely

©  damaged, but that might have been O their advantege alsc,
» ' pecause they got too large en extenslon of perimeter; but
'\ | they still could have gone ahead with their affairs with the
. = 1imitations I have Jjust stated.

' . But it would be a very difflcult thing for the flset to
4 operate 1n the Western Pacific wvithout any hase of any kind
5. unlese it was Singapore. That lacked all the essentials
il .’: necessary to msinteln large ships of the character which we

7 ' had. And also that would have been undsr 21T attack Trom the 2

v [ =

o | Jananese alr establishuwents that already were in Indo-Chinn

v and vere, apparently, creeping into Slam.

r Sanator Browster: Yocu would empnaslze then that the only
X thing for which the Japanese hacd much respect, as far as ve

vere concerned, was our flest?

General Marzhall: That is correct.

- o r— — -

- ———— i I e S p——

. . -
Sepator PDreveter: Tnot wes at leati potential. Bul &ll
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Questions by:
of wvhy you di1d not expect an attack on Pearl Harbor?

Gensral Marshall: I will say as to the attack on Pearl
Harbor, we fell that vas a vital installation, but we also
folt that that was the only instellation we had anyvhere that
was reasonsbly well equlpped. Thorefore, ve vere not worried
about it. In our opinion, the comwanders had been alerted.
In our opinion, there vas nothing more we could gilve thew at
the tiwe for the purpose of defensa. In our opinion, thatb
was one place that had enough withlin itself to put up &
reasonable defense.

Hacﬁrtglur , in the Philipﬁines, wvas just beglnning to

get something. His posltion was pltiable, and 1t vas stlll

in a state of complete flux, with the ships on the ostean enroute

out there and the planes half deliversed and half stlll to go.

e e e, e
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» lisecure at that one point.
1 ;E Therefore we felt that 1t would bé a great hazard for
i :Ethe Japenese to attack 1t.
13 éi senator Brewster: I hadn’'t intended to reopen those
|
- ?iquestions, but only to go into the broader question of your
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witness Marshall Questions by: Senator Brewster

The Paname Canal was quite inadequate at that pariod;
seriously inadequate in planes, and, af course, of vast im-

portance to anything in the Pacific.
The only place we had any assuréance about was Haweil,

ja.nd for that reason we had less concern about Hewali because

b

%we had worked on it very industriously, we had a tremendous

:'f

| amount of correspondence about it, and we felt reasonably

- estimate of whether the Japanese attack might be logically

. | expected.

R - -
— A — i - —

(6 General Marshaell: 7Yes, sir. 1 read Mr. Stimson'’s

£ | pevort this morning, end his summary of the conditions, and

i3 | that expresses my opinion very well. We had these positive

conditions, alittle by magic and mainly by reconnalssance

a o

u

of the various movemsnts being carriedon in the Fer East, 8O

' it was quite evident that the most serious intentions were
there, which was the case 1n the general caupslign.

Senator Brewster: Hindsight 1s, of course, easier than

Ituch more convenlentv.

Gona il Mersaihal..:
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Questions by: sena&tor Brewster
Senator Brewster: In the 1light of your review now, 1t

*Ewould eppear that 1f the adivice which you and Admiral Stark

thad given hed been accepted, on November 25, 26, and 27, to

enter into the modus vivendi which, 1t was the consldered

,!conclusion of the Aruy and Navy, including the Secretariecs

i of War and Navy, was adequate to protect our interests, we

1 do not know what the course of history might have been.

E General Marshall: No, we do not know what would have

|

|

| heppened. You might have had a complete collapse there

;Ewhich might have had a tremendous effect on the balance of

"

i+ the war.

| Senator Brewster: It would be interesting when you have

''concluded your labors, to know., I address myself' to this

- L
-

|
(only for posterity. They have got to gather &s much wisdoy

i as they can from our conduct.

General Marshall: ' I might add there, that 1s what I am

1K

:'engagad in in China now. Thls war started out there, and now

= -
e r— — —

the desi»e is to try in some way to arrange it so there will

——— -

not be a recurrence.

- - . - - -
it | — v T —

Senator Brewster: That is all.
" The Vice Chairman: Senator Ferguson.
Senator Ferguson: Geaeral Marshall, you have read Secre-

tary Stimson’s memorandum. I want to go to page 12 and ask

e - - —

2.1

you if you were.notlfiel of this -- gquoting the Lecretary of
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Questions by: Senator 'ermiaon

var:

"The President at the meeting undertook to take an informal

vote of the Cablnet as to whether 1t was though®% the Amerlcan

- people would back us up if it became necessary to strike at

'Japan, in case shou should attack England in Malaya, or the

|
'
]
N |

-
-_—

il - - -~ = -
T — W — — -

of!

,QDutch in the East Indles. The Cabinet was unanimous in the

feeling that the country would support such & move.'
That comes from the dlary as of November 7.
Were you sdvised as to that vote?
General Marshall: I have no recollection of 1t, but I
am pretty certain he must have told wme, becauvse he was telllng

me the rasults of these mesetings.

Senetor TFerguson: Then I g°o to page 27 of his memoreandumn,
' This is on N6vember 25. This is the day befcre the Secretary
';Of State sent his message to the Japanese. He is guoting the

| President:

"Then, at 12 o’clock, General Marshall and I went to the

. White House where we were until nearly halif-past one., At

4
i
I
[}
{

a
L]
L |
|

. the meetling were Hull, Knox, Marshall, Stark and myself.
{There the President, instead of bringing up the Victory

i Parade * #* sV

He says of the Victory Parade:
"This was an office nickname for the General Staff

gtrategle pléan of national 2ction in case of war 1n Europe."
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wiltness Marshall Questions by: senator Ferguson
Golng on:
"+ % * brought up entirely the relations with the Japanese.
iiHe brought up the event that we were llkely to be sttacked
: ; perhaps {as sonn as) next Monday, for the Japanese are notorious
| i.for making an attack without warning, and the questlor. was vhet

we should do. The gquestion was low we should maneuver into-

iy —

| the position of firing the first shot without allowing too "

[

i.much danger to ourselves. It was & difficult proposition. "

£ |
LS !i

, Do you recall that discussion with the Presldent?
|

-_——

General Marshall: Yeos, slir.

-
-~
T
-

Senator Ferguson: How was it thought that we could
| maneuver them into firing the first shot? Was that discussed?

General Marshall: T don't recall the details of that

L
r:'—

particular phase of the matter.

Senator Ferguson: This takes place before we sent the

i — - & - e = - -
— - & —— ¢ e T A g —

1

- —

message of the 20th.

g

- - S
-

Genersal Marshall: Yes, sir.

§ &

o | Senator Ferguscn: Or before you had sent your message L
. to General Short on the 27th. |
. General Marshell: Yes, sir.

Senator Ferguson: What wvere we going to do to maneuver
‘thew into firing the first shot? What was the plan of

f}cperation?

| yenerel Mershal.: You ere talking, I take it, about the
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Questions by: 3enator Ferguson

witness marshall

diplomatic procedure?
Senator Ferguson: Yes.
General Marshall: I am assuming that it is the diplo-

-matic procedure that is being discussed at the present time.

?we knew our resources. We knew our deployment. It was im-

ipoasible to change that on any brief notice. We were commltted

7§to deployment thousands of miles awey from the United States.
i

|
~or not the final alert should be given.

! So far as the war plan goes, the concern was whether
i

I took & discussion of this kind -- at least I take it

1
L
I
|

'now -- was a discussion of the diplomatic procedure involved,

E;having in mind that it was the accepted thought in all of our

g

|minds at that time, that if we were forced to take offensive
|
; action, immediate offensive action, that 1t would be & most

fiserious matter as to its interpretation by the American.people,
i |

whether we would have a united nation, or whether we would

! have & divided nation in getting into a world conflict.
i Senator Ferguson: But this --
|

'
L]
]

!
|
|
!
|
| General Marshall: The planning they are talking about

is the discussion that came later, as I understood.
|

- . - -
- e — o —

i Senator Ferguson: You would teke it that Mr. Stimson
A
;*has in mind that wve were goling to maneuver diplomatically
|

i into a position where they would be compelled to fire the

3

y Tiler3t 300t7?

¥

'!t
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witness pMarshall Questions Ly: Senator Feﬂguaon'

General Marsnall: No, I don‘t mean to imply that. I
!

.gmean the expression he is usiag rzlates to what would be the

,!diplomatic procedure we would follow, so we wculd not find
| ourselves in a dangerous position where we hail to do something

initiating e fight. He was not trying to provcke the Japanese

! tO figllt .
" Senator Ferguson: Let's take nis lenguage:
| "The question was how we should maneuver into the posi-

;!tion of firing the filrst shot without allowling too wuch danger

o curselves.”

- — - -

General Marshall: That ls exactly what I seld, slr,
|When you are sitting back and the other man is doing all of

the maneuvering, yon are in & very dangerous position. The
| gquestion and the desire at that time was to delay in every
Iway possible a ruptura in the Pacific.

Now, if they wevre poing to attack, it was very important

= - ——
e T i —

|
|

-E Senator Ferguson: Right there, General, may I interrupt

. to ask, were we of the opinion at that tlwe that they were

1 going to atteck?
General Mavrshall: That was the generel opinion, that

E;they were going to attack, definitely, in the Southwest Pacifle,

{ Senator Ferguson: And we wanted to lay our course diplo-

! " g aew iT ™ & 1w - o T iy o . % o - : ] | = . o T - ot Js't LT *3 i . Y e L -
' :.l‘{"-r.h{:d.h-'-,'r HO UlizG Wt O MK 8ure oG .Ji-!-‘:}.f WOUWILL T L4ns Uh,:‘-}
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witness pmarshall Questions by: senator Ferguson

first shot?

General Marshall: So that we would make sure that we
would not be in such a dangerous position that we would be
forced to fire the first shot ourselves. That 1s another
fway of putting it, but that 1is what he is talking about.
i Senator Ferguson: That 1s one of the things that led
ito this restricted language in the message of the 27th.
General Marshall: So far as the first shot is concerned,
|yes, 8sir.

'i Senator Ferguson: And also as to -- well, the first
I
I

General Marshall: Yes.

Senstor Ferguson: And that wes leadling up to that message;

'lis thet correct?

General Marshall: No, this was leading up, &s I understood

i
ilit’ and as T recall it, to what the diplomatic procedure was

|

:|t0 pe. The alert , to a certain extent, you mlgut say, 1s a

} ~outine. Not in one sense that alert for war is ever routine,
i

but the arranging, the phrasing of that alert to fight. What

i

|
|
! the diplomatic and politicel situation was, was another matben

; Senator Ferguson: Now, was this discussed at the same
|
' meeting:

|
E
I
|
|
; M». Stimson said, at the bottom of page %47;
I

"I pointed out lo tas Fresident thet e hed alrealdy teken
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witness Marshall Questions by: Senator Ferguson

:the first steps toward an ultimatum in notifying Japan way
{back 1ast summer that if she crossed the border into Thalland,
jshe was violating our safety, and thet therefore he had only
ito point out (to Japan) that to follow any such expedltion
ywas a videtion of a warning we had already glven. 30 Hull
iis to go to work on preparing that."

i Now, I take it he was talking about the memorandum and
iuhe conversation he had on the 27th of Augast. That is when
’ithe President returned from the Atlantic Conferenge.

| Wie had taken, ‘as Mr. Stlmson defines it, the first step
Eiin an ultimetum, and that if Awerica wanted to, Wwe could
i!rely upon that particular message as saying, "We have warned
':you, Therefore if you do anything you take the first step
‘%and fire the first shot.”

- Is thet correct? Is that & fair anaiysis?

! Geperal Marshall: I think that is the rough idea of the
jEthing, yes.

Sengtor Ferguson: And it says then:

fso Hull is to go to work on preparing that.”

What did he mean by "preparing that"? Have you &ny ldea?

Geﬁeral Me.rshall: You are having me act as both M~.

St,imson and Mr», Hull,

- g g — - —— —— =

Senator TFerguson: Well, the reason I am agking you,

(fencral, 1. thas you wers supposed ©o be ac this weeting.
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witness Ma—shall Questions by: senator Ferguson

General Marshall: Yes. As I sald, they were tryling
to arrange & diplomatic procedure, rather than firing off
a gun, that would not cnly protect our interests, by arranging
‘matters so thaet the Japanese couldn’t intrude any farther in
& dangerous way, but also that anything they did do, they
' would be forced to take the offensive action, and what we
;were to do hed to be prepared for the Presldent by Mr. Hull.
:%It was not a military order. It was mt a military arrange-

' ment.

i? genator Ferguson: Do I understand 1t correctly thea

iithat it was agreed that day among you and Adwmiral Starg,
I
:!the two Secretaries anl the President, that thlis message of

?i:he 17th of August was, in effect, a first ultimatum?

"
1‘ General Marshall: I don't recall that that specific

Hl
| thing was discussed other than the statement Mr. Stlimeon
|

;Jmakea here. I am not the judge of that.

|
; Mr. Murphy: Will the Senator yleld?
|

Senator Ferguson: General, did you have one of these
 messages in the Army that if the winds code came 1in that you
i

| could receive & telephone call -- "east wind," and so forth?

|

Il

tl
1

%fwould receive & telephone call. I knew that they were monltor-

H

Genersl Marshall: I had no such arrangement, that I

! ing to receive. this message, to pick up thls message 1L 1% ‘ceme,

and that would he it the geuseal arraysensat waeraby angoilag
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‘witness Marshall Quesiions DYy; Senstor Ferguson

of imporfance was conveved to me &s guickly as possible.

i Sena:yr Foguscn: Now, did you have 8. plean or a policy

as to whet steps you would teke if such a meosage had been

¥
| received?

General Marshall: Once ths glert hed oeen givon, of

course, the commanders were supposed to be in & state orf raadi-

ness. 1f such a message as that had come in, showing con-

clusively its relation to previous megic, thaet they were going
to attack, it is probable That we would heve acied towerd that

in some way as we endeavored O &CU toward the one ociclock

|
j Senator Ferguson:

b

1 General Marshall:

Sunday message.

in other words, &a&nother aierit?

No, sir. Not another alert. An ltew

| of information.

Sengor Ferguson: An item of information. Now, the

: language of the President.,as given here b0y Commander Schulz

{
183
} “hen the President caw or read the first 13 parts of
f _

| the message, e sald This means war,’'
|

f mhat would be equeliy as definite as the winds wmessage,

j'would it not ~-- "'Thils means war™?

General Marshell: You mean the President’s statement?

Sonator Ferguson: Yes.

— —— i A — — -
- — - — L — T — —_

Now, 1f you had had tine Fresident’s statement Saturday

- ——— = E -

-
— -
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Witness Marshall Questions by: Senastor Ferguson

Please substitute gyening, "This mesns war," in reletion to the 13 pert message,
thie page for -

one now in your
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would you heve acted on that the sesme as you did et 11:35,

~ or whstever the time wes, on Sundey, the 7th of December?

i
4

|
H
}

‘o
3

!

|

General Marshall: I don®t think I could give you an

. acourate backsight on that, SenatoT. There was some discussion

over the one ofclock messege. I thoqght the one o?clock
should go in, because thel was & new item of informstion of
e very peocullar oharscter.

Now; whether the President, masking thet statement would have
{nspired me, as Chief of Staff in the War Department to start
off another message; T couldn't tell you now, as a backsight,

We had given oertain definlte instructions, which we as3umed
were being carrled out; and which were being carried out, in
most places.

Senator Fermuson: Genersgl, 1t 1s a very gignificent fact
thet the President steted: "This means wgr" snd 4f thet mes-
sage had been conveyed to you, fhat language; the President
gaying "This mesns war," ==

Genersl Msrshall: Does the record show that the Presl-
dent told the Seoretary of War, "This meens war"? I

Sengtor Ferguson: Not the Seoretsry of War.

Genersl Mershell: He didn?’t tell me, and he didn‘t

tell the Seoretary of War. So he made a statement offhend on

" rogding he thing.

.-!$

i

i
)
'
!




